

Grant High School Course Guide 2019-2020

High School Students and Families,

Creating a schedule that optimizes opportunities for learning is critical to your student's success. Please take time to review the forecasting materials available from your school and work with your student to build a full schedule tailored to your student's needs and interests.

What are the goals of a carefully planned schedule?

- Preparation for college and/or career
- Exposure to rigorous academic material
- Opportunity to explore a great variety of electives
- A transcript that is competitive for college applications
- The option to secure extra support in academic areas that are challenging
- Opportunity to earn college credit, reducing the cost of college
- Preparation for college admission tests (SATs and ACTs)

Oregon Administrative Rule 581-022-1620 requires most students to take a full load of courses. All 9th through 11th graders will be enrolled in a full schedule. This opportunity will prepare students to earn a high school diploma, become prepared for college material, and help students to pursue career and extra-curricular interests. It is important to take the time now to create a schedule that best reflects your interests and aspirations. I cannot emphasize enough that making the most of these years increases the likelihood of your post-high school success, whether you plan to enroll in college or pursue other post-secondary options after graduation.

Additionally, course selection will occur through an online process where families will have the opportunity to view students selected courses online. Please make sure you have an active ParentVue account to view these courses in February 2019. As you go through the registration process, consult with your school counselor about any questions you may have about course availability or the forecasting process. They are an excellent resource!

I wish you the best for the new school year!

Sincerely,

Joe LaFountaine

Joe LaFountaine Area Assistant Superintendent

DEAR GRANT COMMUNITY,

Our mission statement is "Every Student Matters, Every Student Succeeds." We strive to use this to guide all of our work and decision-making, including planning for the modernization of the NE campus. We will return to a completely modernized building that includes extensive remodeling and new construction. The spaces in the building were designed with input from students, staff, parents and community members and will support 21st technology, inclusion, academic achievement and career exploration. The courses we offer are consistent with our mission statement.

There are a variety of courses in each content area and an extensive list of electives and Career Technical Education Courses (CTE). We also have new courses in Audio Engineering, Computer Science, Construction, Engineering, Physical Education, and Science. I encourage you to take courses you know you are interested in and to also take advantage of the opportunity to try something new.

It is important to review the guide thoroughly and make thoughtful selections. The classes and number of sections of each class that we offer is based on the course requests. Please note that classes are subject to change and some courses may be cancelled due to teacher availability and/or number of requests. Be sure to select alternate courses in case your first choices are unavailable.

We look forward to welcoming new students to the Grant Community. We are committed to our continued equity work and to providing high academic rigor for all students regardless of race, culture, gender, sexual preference or sexual identity, level of disability, socio-economic status or linguistic background.

Sincerely,

Carol Campbell

Carol Campbell, Ed.D Principal **UNDER OREGON LAW,** students cannot be required to pay a fee for classes that are part of the regular school program. However, in some instances, you may be asked to make a contribution for certain classes where additional learning materials enable the school to expand and enrich those classes. Certain science lab expenses and art class supplies are examples of classes where your contribution can make a difference in the quality of the class. You are not required to pay the requested contribution in order to enroll in the class. Grant is only able to offer these enhanced learning opportunities for students because of your support and contributions. We appreciate your commitment to our instructional program and the success of our students.

In some instances, Oregon law does allow school districts to charge a required fee or deposit. For instance, fees can be required for optional field trips, extracurricular activities, the use of musical instruments, gym clothes when the student does not furnish their own, and other non-instructional expenses. The school may also require a deposit for a lock or locker. The Student Fee and Contribution Form will provide you with more information about specific fees and contribution options for Grant High School.

- **PORTLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS,** recognizes the diversity and worth of all individuals and groups and their roles in society. The District is committed to equal opportunity and nondiscrimination in all its educational and employment activities. The District prohibits discrimination based on race; national or ethnic origin; color; sex; religion; age; sexual orientation; gender expression or identity; pregnancy; marital status; familial status; economic status or source of income; mental or physical disability or perceived disability; or military service. Board of Education Policy 1.80.020-P
- **DISCLAMER:** The courses listed here are offered and listed in good faith with the intention of teaching them. However, circumstances may occur which are beyond the control of the administration and staff of U.S. Grant High School which may cause the limiting of courses, sections and/or course enrollment. The Grant High School Administration and Staff

Table of Contents

PPS Diploma Requirements	5
Counseling and Guidance	6
PPS Grading Practices	6
Transcript Details	9
Talented and Gifted	9
CTE Cources	10
Dual Credit	12
Advanced Placement Courses	15
Courses that Require an Audition, Portfolio or Application	15
Additional Options for Earning High School Credit	16
Credit Recovery Opportunities	17
Art	18
Business	25
English	29
English Language Development	36
Physical Education	37
Mathematics	41
Performing Arts	46
Science	55
Social Studies	62
World Language	70
CTE	76
Electives	81
College Readiness	85
Office Assistants and Teacher Aides	86
Mentors	88
Internships	93
Special Education	94

PPS Diploma Requirements

Subject Area	Credits
English	4
Math	3
Science	3
Social Studies	3
Physical Education	1
Health Education	1
World Language	2
Career & Technical Ed, The Arts or 3rd years of the same World Language	1
Electives	6
Total Credits	24
Other Requirements	
Meet district proficiency for Oregon's Essential Skil in Reading, writing, speaking/listening, think critica use technology, civic and community engagement, personal management & teamwork	illy, apply math,
Develop a Personal Education Plan & Profile: This students in pursuing their personal, academic and and post-high school goals	
Participate in two Career Related Learning Experie	nces
Complete an Extended Application: The application of specialized knowledge and skills within the context of a and career interests and post-high school goals.	

COUNSELING AND GUIDANCE

Our Mission

The mission of the Grant High School counseling team is to provide a comprehensive guidance program promoting the academic, personal/social, and career development of every student. As a team we strive to enhance equity and student learning by utilizing a variety of strategies and resources. Additionally, we help to empower students to recognize their full potential and reach their personal and professional goals.

The GHS counseling team delivers their comprehensive guidance and counseling services to all students. The specifically designed program is accessed at each grade level through targeted services that include working with students individually, in small groups, and through classroom guidance lessons. During the four years at Grant High School, counselors assist students on a variety of issues, some of which include the development of accurate self-concept and interpersonal communication skills; acquisition of effective decision-making skills; academic planning; career awareness; post-secondary options; and adjustment issues involving peers, family, and others. Personal counseling that addresses social/emotional issues is short-term, with an emphasis on outside referral when appropriate. Students can access their counselor by coming to the counseling center and, if the counselor is unavailable, by making an appointment at the counseling front desk. Counselors are also available for consulting services to help students, teachers, and parents, as needed.

PPS GRADING PRACTICES

It is a teacher's role to establish grading criteria and implement a policy that is clear and fair in accordance with district approved policies and procedures. Grading practices need to be predetermined before the course is offered, written in the course syllabus and clearly communicated to families and students. To that end, Oregon Department of Education (ODE) regulations require all courses that award credit to have a syllabus available for families and students to view. PPS teachers are expected to abide by this ODE requirement and use the online syllabus program to write each required syllabi. After approval by the school administrator, the syllabus is posted on-line for students and parents to view.

Grading

• All PPS high schools use an A-F or proficiency system for recording grades. The option of using a Pass/No Pass (P/NP) substitute for a letter grade may be available to students.

Grade Notations and Guidelines

- A letter grade of A, B, C, or D is passing and indicates a level of achievement.
- Although a letter grade of D is figured into a student's GPA (D= 1 point) a letter grade of D may indicate that the student has not demonstrated adequate proficiency to move on to the next level. See High School Course Guides for further information.
- Even though PPS awards credit for a letter grade of D, the Oregon University System and the NCAA may determine that a student earning a D in any core class does not meet their requirements.
- A grade of F or WF (Withdraw/Fail) indicates that performance in a class was not at a level sufficient to earn credit toward graduation. An F/WF grade is averaged into a student's cumulative GPA.
- Three weeks prior to the end of the semester/two weeks prior to the end of the trimester: If a student withdraws from a class, an "F" is recorded on the transcript. No exceptions.

Incomplete

- A notation of Incomplete indicates that the student did not submit sufficient evidence to meet course requirements or demonstrate proficiency within the grading period.
- An Incomplete (I) notation should rarely be used, based on unforeseen circumstances beyond the student's control and accompanied by a written plan. The plan should include a timeline for completion, requirements to complete the course and obtain a passing grade and current grade earned. An "I" grade requires prior building administrator approval.
- If there is agreement between the teacher, and the family, and the building administrator approves:
 - The student has up to nine weeks from the date a grade is issued to complete the work, and obtain a new grade. Otherwise the "I" will revert to the initial grade earned.
 - A detailed, written plan using a district form will be provided at the end of the grading period to ensure that the student and family understand the requirements needed to replace the "I" with a grade.
 - If an Incomplete is given at the end of second semester in June, the nine week time period to replace the "I" begins with the start of school the following academic year.

Pass/No Pass

Core courses required for graduation are NOT subject to the Pass/No Pass Option. However, credits earned from secondary schools outside of the US will be transcribed as P/NP in accordance of PPS 4.20.024-AD

- In courses fulfilling elective credit or <u>under special circumstances</u>, students may request within the first 15 days of each semester to take a course pass/no pass.
- After this time period (see above) and under extenuating circumstances, only a building administrator can initiate a Pass/No Pass option.
- The Pass/No Pass option is:
 - Written in the course syllabus
 - Clearly communicated to students and families
 - Chosen by a student as a grading option within the timeline mentioned above.
- To receive a "Pass", a student must meet minimum course requirements that would earn a credit in the course. A "No Pass" is given to a student who does not meet minimum course requirements to earn credit. See specific course grading criteria for more information.
- GPA: Neither a Pass or a No Pass grade is calculated in the student's GPA.
 - A Non-Standard Diploma exception may be made by the IEP team for a student on an IEP.

No Grade (NG)

• When a student enrolls in the school more than halfway through a grading period, with no transfer grades, and there is insufficient time to assess the student prior to the end of the grading period, a "No Grade (NG)" may be given. This option requires prior administrator approval.

Dropping a class

- It is the role of teachers and counselors to support improved performance rather than to counsel students to drop a class. If a student has truly been misplaced in a class, it is appropriate to assist them in changing to a more appropriate level course.
- Students may withdraw from a class within the first 15 school days of the semester (date set by district) without penalty or notation on the transcript. Both the family and the teacher/counselor (or administrator) must approve the change and approval must be documented on the standard district form.
- After the withdrawal period has expired, students shall NOT be allowed to drop a class without a transcript notation of "WF" (Withdraw/Fail) as the final grade UNLESS the building administrator grants an exception based on extreme and/or extenuating, documented circumstances. A level change within the same subject (i.e. a change from calculus into pre-calculus) would not be subject to this practice. A building administrator must sign all approved requests.

Guidelines for using notations WF/WN/WX

After the 15-day period for dropping a class has passed, a student will receive one of the following notations on their transcript if he/she drops a class:

- Withdraw Fail (**WF**): Student withdraws and is not passing the course at the time of withdrawal or the student withdraws from a course after the 15-day withdrawal period.
- A "WF" is factored into the student's GPA.
- Withdraw No Pass (**WN**): Student withdraws in a Pass/No Pass system and is not passing the course at the time of withdrawal.
- A "WN" is not factored into the student's GPA.
- Withdraw No Grade (**WX**): A WX notation is given only in rare and unusual circumstances, (i.e., those which are out of the control of the student such as extended illness, death of a family member, etc.) and must be approved by the building administrator. In each extenuating circumstance, written documentation such as grades, attendance, evidence of extenuating circumstances, and record of a parent/teacher/counselor/student/administrator meeting will be kept on file. A "WX" is not factored into the student's GPA.

Repeated Courses

- A student may receive credit for a course only once unless it is designated a multi-semester course.
- Repeated courses taken to pass a course or improve a grade are recorded on the transcript with a notation of "R" with the credit for the lower grade deleted. The original course must remain noted on the transcript even though it will no longer be factored into the GPA.

Grade Changes

- A grade change may be made within a year of the entry of the original grade and must be accompanied by written documentation **including the building administrator's signature**. The documentation will go directly to the data clerk for a grade change.
- Only an administrator/designee may enter a grade change into the Student Information System.
- For protection of counselors and teachers, no counselor or teacher should have access to Synergy to make grade changes on their own.

Challenging Grades

The Portland Association of Teachers' contract with the district provides that should a teacher make a mistake in giving a grade to a student, the teacher's grade book becomes the reference point and only that teacher can make a change of grade. If the teacher is retired, and the grade book indicates that an error has been made, every effort will be made to contact the teacher to verify the grade. If the teacher cannot be contacted, the principal may authorize a change of grade.

If a student receives an 'NP' or 'F' and makes an individual contract with a teacher to change that grade by completing certain projects/assignments, upon completion of the contract, the involved teacher will submit a 'change of grade form' to the data clerk indicating what class and grade is to be changed. In the case of a senior who plans to graduate, teachers are obligated to give previous notice prior to giving a final 'F'. Specifically, a progress report in May 'F' and a Senior Failure list 'F' (given two days after seniors' last day) would be expected if a final 'F' is coming. If no warning is given, the counselor will consult with the principal about whether or not there should be a change of grade.

Weighted Grades, Ranking and GPA

AP courses are weighted in the calculation for weighted GPA and class ranking on the transcript. This means that an "A" in an AP course earns a 5 in the weighted GPA. The grades are weighted only in the calculation of weighted class ranking and weighted GPA, and not on the report card. Both weighted and un-weighted calculations are recorded on the transcript. Valedictorian recognition is determined using the un-weighted cumulative GPA.

Certification of Courses

The school administration is annually responsible to verify and update the school's official approved course list for the **NCAA**.

Transcript Details

- 1. Any student registering at a PPS high school with previous high school credits should provide an official/unofficial transcript from that accredited high school to be enrolled accurately. If the student is enrolling from another US high school, official transcripts must be sent directly to the PPS school.
- 2. If a student has no transcript or has not attended an accredited school, they may be enrolled but must meet PPS graduation requirements in order to graduate.
- 3. Parents/guardians will be asked to provide information so that an official transcript may be obtained from the previous school.
- 4. Counselors will compile a PPS transcript based on this documentation.
- 5. International transcripts may to be forwarded the District Registrar for verification and translation.
- 6. It is the counselor's responsibility to review transcripts for the following:
 - For meeting requirements for graduation and college entrance
 - For accuracy including added state requirements
 - For accurate GPA calculation
 - For correct grade notations
- 7. AP, Honors (H), and IB courses should be designated in the course title. Advanced courses may also be designated in the title.
- 8. **Pre-ninth grade high school credit** may be earned as outlined in PPS Board Policy <u>6.10.100-P</u> and administered in accordance with <u>6.10.110-AD</u> Parents or students entering high school with credits already earned must request to have the credit and grade removed from their transcript prior to the end of the student's first semester of high school, if they decide to do so.
- 9. **Religion classes:** If a student transfers to a PPS school from a faith-based school, or a foreign country where religion is taught as part of their curriculum, students will not be given credit for their religious coursework. Students MAY be given credit for religious studies that are based on history and do not promote one ideology. In this case, students may be asked to provide a copy of the course syllabus to assure the class meets the credit criteria.
- 10. **Home school:** Unless a 'home school' program is accredited, and the PPS high school receives an official transcript, home school coursework will not count toward PPS high school graduation requirements. Students may elect to take credit by exam courses from an accredited institution (for a fee) to receive credit on their PPS transcript when available.
- 11. **Proficiency:** It is possible to note a student's proficiency in a subject area without the student earning credit. The proficiency must be certified by a licensed instructor at an accredited institution. It is also possible to earn credit by showing proficiency in a specified curriculum area. The student must demonstrate the required knowledge of the subject by meeting the required standards of the course as validated and recorded by a licensed instructor or other district designee.

TAG (Talented & Gifted)

In Oregon, the TAG mandate states that students identified as Talented and Gifted receive instruction at their assessed rate and level of learning. Each school in PPS is responsible for creating its own school-wide TAG Plan addressing the needs of its TAG students and the State Mandate. Identification of students; methods for providing appropriate instruction in the classroom; communicating with students, staff and parents; and professional development for teachers are all a part of a school's TAG Plan. School TAG plans and course selection (forecasting) serve as a student's individual TAG plan in high school. Parents and students are asked to make thoughtful decisions regarding elective course selection(s) as a part of their TAG plan. For a copy of the school plan, please contact your school administrators. Individual student plans are only written upon request. Please contact your school counselor for more information.

Career/Technical Education (CTE) Courses

Grant High School is proud to offer nine different state approved programs of study in Career Education that help students develop the technical skills, academic knowledge and real-world experiences to prepare them for the high-skill, high-demand, high-wage careers of the 21st century and informed choices about their post secondary options.

Students are required to complete one CTE course unless they finish a third year of a foreign language. Students may also select a program of study. If a student finishes a program of study they are recognized on their transcript and at graduation. Programs of study offer a variety of networking opportunities to help launch students into a career post high school.

CTE Programs of Study	Courses
3-D Design & Applied Arts	Intermediate Ceramics
	Advanced Ceramics
	AP Studio Art
Audio Engineering	Audio Engineering/Music Production
	Advanced Audio Eng/Music Production
	Audio Engineering Practicum
	Advanced Guitar Composition and Recording
Computer Science	Intro to Computer Science
	JAVA (computer programming)
	Android Innovations Lab
	Advanced Computer Programming
	Tech Support Assistant
Engineering	Intro to Engineering
Health Science	Principles of Biomedical Science
	Anatomy & Physiology
	Medical Interventions

GRANT HIGH SCHOOL CAREER/TECHNICAL (CTE) COURSES

Digital Media	Digital Media & Pop Culture
	Digital Media 3-4
	Digital Media 5-6
	Art of Product Design
	Intro to Animation
	Intermediate Animation
Multi-Media/Theater Arts	Children's Theater Touring Company
	Writing for the Arts: Page to Performance
	Senior Theater: Page to Production
Construction	Woodworking 1-2
	Woodworking 3-4
	Advanced Woods
	Architectural Design
	Geotech
Business Management	Graphic Design 1-2
	Graphic Design 3-4
	Graphic Design 5-6
	Business Marketing*
	Sports Marketing*
	Student Store Internship*
	Accounting and Personal Finance
	Advanced Accounting/Spreadsheets
*	

* pending teacher credential

DUAL CREDIT

Dual Credit FAQ

What is a dual credit class?

A dual credit class is taught by a high school teacher at the high school, in partnership with a college partner and gives high school students an opportunity to earn both high school and college credit.

Why take dual credit classes?

By choosing to take dual credit classes, high school students start earning college credit and get a jump start on their postsecondary goals.

What dual credit classes are available at my high school?

Each PPS high school offers a variety of dual credit classes. Students enrolled in dual credit classes may elect to earn college credit for their efforts in this class. Check with your high school counselor to find out which classes at your high school offers dual credit.

Will my dual credit classes transfer to another college or university?

Dual credit classes offered may meet a postsecondary program's general education requirements and are transferable to many 2 and 4 year institutions. These dual credit classes include Lower Division Collegiate classes that may meet Associate and/or Bachelor's degree requirements. These classes are in subject areas such as Writing/Literature, Engineering, History, Math and Music. College credit may also be earned for Career & Technical Education (CTE) classes which may lead to a Bachelor's or Associate's degree or certificate in programs in areas such as: Medical Professions, Multimedia, Computer Science, Automotive Service Technology, Computer Applications Systems, Welding, Building Construction Technology and more.

To learn how college credits earned from completing a dual credit class may meet specific degree or certificate requirements, students should contact the college or university that they wish to attend. Students must then request a copy of an official college transcript from each college for which Dual Credit has been earned and have these sent to their college or university of choice.

When can students register with the college partner?

Students will register online through the college partner's website during the registration window. Once enrolled in the college class, students must follow the college partner's calendar drop and withdrawal dates, and understand that the college level privacy laws apply to them. Students who miss college deadlines may not be allowed to register for college classes, or may earn a failing grade on their college transcript if they fail to withdraw from classes in time. A college grade may be different from the high school class grade.

How much does it cost?

Most dual credit classes offered at the high school charge little to no cost to students, but costs will vary depending on the college partner. PPS partners include, but are not limited to, Portland Community College, Portland State University and Mt Hood Community College. Scholarships and grants are available to help with the cost for students on free and reduced lunch.

Who can I contact if I have questions?

You may contact the teacher if you have questions about the specific class content. Please note, as a college student, the college application of The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) applies to the student. Due to this, parents/guardians will not have access to student specific information regarding college classes such as enrollment, grading and student success information from the college.

If you would like more information about other college level class opportunities in your high school, please contact your high school counselor.

What are my next steps?

Students and parents/guardians should talk about the significance of enrolling in a college level class. This is both an opportunity and a consideration. The number of college credits students accumulate in high school may later impact the student's financial aid assistance depending on what they choose to study after high school.

What are my responsibilities as a college student?

Students are responsible for complying with all college application, registration and withdrawal procedures and must meet all relevant deadlines. Grades for college coursework, including withdrawals, are permanently on a student's college transcript and college grades may not be the same as the grade earned for the high school class

What is the potential impact on my financial aid?

All classes that earn college credit may have an impact on the student's financial aid and scholarships. The Federal Financial Aid (FAFSA) 150% rule applies to all students and is in place to help students stay on track to receiving their degree. Once a student has received 150% of the number of credits required to complete a degree then their financial aid is maxed out and no more federal loans are available. For example, if a student needs 90 credits hours to graduate, then they max out at 135 credit hours (90 hrs X 150% = 135 hrs). Oregon Promise has a 90 credit limit on college credits, including any of the following:

- College credits you take while in high school or as part of a high school completion program
- College credits you take during summer term*
- College credits you take at another college or university while dual-enrolled at a community college
- College credits for courses you withdraw from or fail
- Any other college credits you attempt or complete prior to and during your time as an Oregon Promise recipient

Dual College Credit Opportunities at Grant High School

Grant HS Class	College Awarding Credit	College Course Earned	Credit Earned per Year
PSU News Writing/ Grant Magazine	PSU*	WR 228: Media Writing	8 Credits
Spanish 9 – 10	PSU*	SPA 201, 202, 203 : 2nd Year Spanish	12 Credits
PSU Statistics	PSU*	STAT 243-244 : Intro to Probability & Statistics	8 Credits
PSU Honors: The Global City	PSU*	HON 101, 102, 103: The Global City	15 Credits
World Civilizations	PSU*	HST 104, 105, 106: World History	12 Credits
History of the US	PSU*	HST 201, HST 202	8 Credits
Data Analysis and Statistics	PCC	CAS 170: Beginning Excel	3 Credits
Intermediate Ceramics	PCC	ART 253A: Ceramics 1	3 Credits
Feminism & Gender Studies	PCC	WR 121: English Composition	4 Credits
African American Literature +	PCC	WR 121: English Composition	4 Credits
Themes in Contemporary Literature	PCC	WR 121: English Composition	4 Credits
Latin American Literature +	PCC	WR 121: English Composition	4 Credits
Student Library Assistant Internship	PCC	ENG 104: Introduction to Literature (Fiction)	4 Credits
Senior Theater: Page to Production (Acting 5-6)	PCC	TA 141: Fundamentals of Acting	4 Credits

*PSU courses are subject to college tuition charges.

+Dual Credit status is pending approval at this time.

Talk to your teacher or counselor to get more information. If you are on free or reduced lunch, there is financial aid available. Please see your counselor.

Advanced Placement Courses

Advanced placement courses have syllabi approved by the College Board. Each May, the College Board administers AP exams which are scored on a scale of 1-5. Many colleges and universities give college credit in the subject to students getting a 3 or better on the exam. AP provides another pathway towards earning college credits in high school. We offer the courses below with a College Board approved curriculum.

AP Biology AP Calculus AB AP Calculus BC AP Chemistry AP English: Language and Composition AP European History AP Environmental Science AP Human Geography AP Physics 1 AP Physics 2 - Mechanics AP Studio Art – 2D Design AP Studio Art – 3D Design AP Studio Art – Drawing SOGO Japanese: Advanced Global Perspectives with AP Japanese curriculum embedded

Courses that require an audition/portfolio

A Cappella AP Studio Art Royal Blues Jazz Ensemble Wind Ensemble Advanced Dance Performance

Courses that require an application

AVID Constitution Team PSU News Writing/ Grant Magazine Student Leadership Yearbook

All applications will be made available to students in the counseling office prior to departure for Spring Break. Application and audition processes will be complete prior to the end of the 2019 school year, and candidates will be notified of their status at that time.

Every Student Matters, Every Student Succeeds

Additional Options for Earning High School Credit

Pre-Ninth Grade Credit

Credit may be offered for selected academic courses taken prior to grade nine in the pre-grade nine courses meet the same, or equivalent, criteria as a high school course. Students must earn a grade of "C" or better, and enroll in the next appropriate course at the high school level. These grades will be factored into the student's grade point average (GPA). If a students wants a pre-high school credit removed from their transcript, they must complete the required paperwork before the end of the first semester of their freshman year. See your counselor for more information or download and print out this form and return it to the counseling office. https://goo.gl/D33t9s

Other PPS Program Offerings

Students may choose to take courses or make up credits at Portland Evening Scholars or Summer Scholars. It is suggested that these courses are planned carefully with the student's school counselor.

Virtual Scholars

Virtual Scholars is an on-line program supported by Portland Public Schools teachers and staff. Virtual Scholars may be available for credit recovery or in situation where students are credit deficient. Not all courses are available through virtual Scholars, and spaces are limited. See your counselor for more information.

Credit by Exam

Any student may test for credit by examination. IF a student is able to pass the test with a minimum score high school credit will be awarded. Go to: <u>www.pps.net/Page/2330</u> for more information, or talk to your counselor.

Off Campus/Work Experience Learning

Grant High School recognizes that student involvement in worthwhile activities outside of school is a valuable way for students to learn and grow as lifelong learners. Elective credit can be awarded for off campus work and/or volunteer experiences. Students cannot earn more than two credits per year using off campus/work experience and cannot exceed more than six credits earned throughout their high school career. Here are the requirements:

- Students are required to submit a proposal for approval before starting.
- Students must be enrolled in the high school and the proposed program shall not infringe upon regularly scheduled classes.
- Student must maintain a 2.0 GPA
- School personnel will not directly supervise off-campus experiences.

To earn off campus/work experience credit, please see your counselor. *Off campus includes any credits earned by other, non-PP, accredited high school programs.*

Other Accredited Study Opportunities

Students may earn high school credit through independent study opportunities. Online, independent study course opportunities are available from a few different schools, universities, and organizations. **Students must get approval from their counselor before enrolling in these programs for high school credit.**

CREDIT RECOVERY OPPORTUNITIES

Portland Public Schools offers students multiple pathways to credit recovery. For more information or enrollment details, speak to your school counselor.

Credit Recovery Option	Location	Schedule	Credits + Tuition
School-Based Credit Recovery	At your school	Afternoons during the school week and / or on Saturdays during the school year.	Credit availability varies by school. Tuition-free.
Portland Evening Scholars	Benson High School 546 NE 12th Ave, Portland, OR 97232	Evenings. Fall: Sept – Jan Spring: Feb – May	For a .5 credit: \$200/class or \$35/class for students who qualify for free & reduced lunch. Financial aid may be available.
Summer Scholars	Benson High School 546 NE 12th Ave, Portland, OR 97232	Three weeks over the summer; two sessions available.	For a .5 credit: \$200/class or \$35/class for students who qualify for free & reduced lunch. Financial aid may be available.
Virtual Scholars	Varies by class; some classes are taken entirely online, others require some in-school time. Also available during Evening Scholars and Summer Scholars.	Varies by class.	Each class is .5 credit and is designed to take an 18-week semester to complete. Tuition-free.

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Arts: Foundations		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: No	painting study en painting, in the stu traditions drawing/ demonst of study standarc work and	practices, draw nphasize acqui color mixing a udents' own liv s. Students are (design ideas in tration, idea ge conclude with d scoring guide d weekly obser	wing media, ar isition of found and color theores, and the st e challenged to ntroduced through meration and p finished major s. Students w vational draw	burse is an introduction to drawing and basic design concepts. Units o dational technical skills in drawing ry. The conceptual content is four udy of certain global and historica o creatively problem solve bugh images, lecture, discussion, preparatory sketchbook entries. U r works requiring self-evaluation u ill use their own sketchbooks for o ing homework, which result in a attent of the course.	f nded al Jnits Jsing

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Visual Arts: Intermediate		1	10-12	Arts: Foundations	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: Yes	builds o of study an indiv technica the stud and mo Founda introduc Student	on the skills ar emphasize of idual's sense al skills. The of lents' own live dern art as a tions, special ction to mixed	nd ideas intro developing pe of self while conceptual co es and motiv lens. Beyond ized techniqu l media, sten lling to work	E/ADVANCED: This 2-D course oduced in Arts: Foundations. U ersonal expression and deepe advancing upon foundational ontent of the course is centere vations using the study of histor d the media introduced in Art ue based units may include icil, India inks, and encaustic. outside of class time on their	Inits ning d on

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Photography: Foundations		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: No	gaining the elen which h Evaluat up-to-d critiques function Student such as	technical and nents of photo elp them lear ion is based of ate notebook s, and quality of their came is will also dis	artistic phot ography as w n about the p on completion , participation of work. Stu era and how cover many film, scannin	e major emphasis of this course tographic skills. Students explor vell as completing specific proje potential of their own equipment n of assignments, keeping an n in group discussions and dents will learn the manual to properly expose photos. different photography technique g negatives, and manipulation o	e ects, t.

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Photography: Intermediate/Advanced		1	10-12	Foundations in Photography	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: Yes	continui concenti improvin a portfo skills, a activitie Student their can photos. techniqu manipul scannin Lightroc Scholas	ng Foundatio trates on more ng photo qual lio. This class and excellent s and critique s will continue mera and how Students will ues, such as: lating of film, g of negative om, weekly ar	ns of Photog e complex pl lity developin s requires sel work habits. s, work prod e to learn mo v manipulate also work w DSLR came manipulating s, manipulating d year long	TE/ADVANCED: For the graphy student. This class hotographic projects including: ing a personal style, and complete lf-motivation, time management Evaluation is based on in-class luced, and the quality of that wor one about the manual function of the settings to achieve better ith many different photographic era settings, developing & g of photos taken with phones, ion of images in Adobe's photo assignments,, The Earl Blumenauer's Congressiona	ĸ.

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Digital Media & Pop Culture		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts + CTE May be repeated for credit: No	students Student create o animate course i motivati lens. Re students assignn gain the	s to digital art s will explore digital works, ed GIFs, and is centered or ons, using cr eferencing dis s will be aske nent. With an	and design contempora which may in short videos. n students' e itical discuss scussions, im d to creative emphasis or s necessary	RE: This course will introduce skills, ideas, and frameworks. ry ways in which artists use and nclude: graphic art, social media The conceptual content of this xperience, interests, and ion of contemporary culture as nages, internet media, and lectu ly problem solve in each n social responsibility, students to be empowered to create the	a, a re, will

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Digital Media 3-4		1	10-12	Digital Media and Pop Culture	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts + CTE May be repeated for credit: Yes	Digital N connect commu student art to po digital fo	Media & Pop (t, challenge, a nity members s will use crea ositively impa	Culture, stud and provoke. and provoke. ative problem ct the world a as experimer	ding off of frameworks covered in lents will create digital works to Through collaborations with professionals, and organizations in solving and storytelling through around them. Projects will range intal video, installation, and	s, h

Course Title	Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Digital Media 5-6	1	11-12	Digital Media 3-4	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts + CTE May be repeated for credit: Yes	L MEDIA 5-6 Media 3-4	(CTE): Build	ding off of frameworks covered ir	١

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Art of Product Design		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: CTE May be repeated for credit: No	will take design problem and sur comme product and how Sketchl this pro	e students into industry. Com n solving, moo face design w rcial goods ar s, this course w and why ne Jp, drawing te	o many of the ceptualizing del-making, o vill all be exp re created. B will also loo w products a echniques, a ign field. Pro	ith an eye on design, this course e major concepts of the product and evaluating ideas, creative creating variations, functionality, lored as students consider how ecause they are fundamental to k at marketing and consumerism are produced. We will use nd the MakerSpace to experienc jects may include apparel design s, and more.	ı, æ

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Ceramics and Sculpture: Foundations		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts + CTE May be repeated for credit: No	This be FANTA media v wire, ca history, problem sculptur "homew *This co pathway develop	ginning cours STIC world of vith an empha irdboard, plas culture, and a n solve, using ral forms. Fley vork" time. ourse allows s ys in the 3D a o through visit	e will introdu f 3D Art. Stud asis in CLAY ter, fibers, an art criticism. research an c period is re students to as ints realm. St ing professio	AND SCULPTURE: ince students of all abilities to the dents will explore a variety of ? Techniques may also include: nd more! We will touch on art Students will learn to creatively ad sketches to create functional a equired for use as studio ssociate their learning to career tudents' career exploration will onals, and gallery/business tours ation of the 3D arts.	and

Course Title & Category	HS Credit	Grade(s)	Prerequisite	College Course & Category	College Credits	Cost
Ceramics & Sculpture: Intermediate	1	10-12	Ceramics & Sculpture: Foundations	PCC - AR 253A	3 Credits	Free
<text><image/><image/><image/></text>	This cou Ceramic strong in We will e 3D arts a found ob develop emphasi sketchbo daily bas completi Written s mainten This cou pathway through	rse builds s & Sculpt aterest in.3 explore the at a higher oject, plaster ment, time is on comp boks for ex sis. Studen on and un self-reflecti ance are a rse allows s in the 3D visiting pro	on the skills an ure. It is for tho D art. Time man history, culture level. Media m er, and fibers. S management, a plex design prot ploration of ide at evaluation is l derstanding of a ons based on s lso key compor students to ass 0 arts realm. Stu	& SCULPTURE I d ideas introduced se motivated stud nagement is esse e, and current artis ay include clay,, w Budents will proble and execution of w olems. Students w as, warm ups, and based on sketchbo assignments and u based on sketchbo assignments assignments and assignments and assignments and assignments assignme	d in Foundatic ents who have ntial in this co stic concerns of vire, cardboar em solve in co vork with an ill use their d vocabulary of ook work, major projects uides, and stu	ons in e a urse. of the d, oncept on a s. udio

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Ceramics and Sculpture: Advanced		1	9-12	Ceramics and Sculpture: Intermediate	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts + CTE Repeated for credit: No	continu	es to build off	Ceramics a	ADVANCED: This course nd Sculpture: Intermediate. The at the intermediate level.	

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite			
AP Studio Art		1	11 - 12	Application (portfolio review)			
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts	AP STUDIO ART: The AP Studio Art course is designed for the serious art student interested in a rigorous and focused year developing a portfolio. Students will develop a portfolio that masters						
May be repeated for credit: No	concept design. their wo Student in the sp	t, composition This class is ork and requin s will submit	and executi intended to h es a high lev their portfolic pending on th	ion of 3D design, drawing, or 2D help students develop a portfolio of rel of independence and motivation. to the Advanced Placement board he score received, students may			
Advanced Placement Program	investig college conside assignn summer come pr involve work tin art and willing to that stud	ating a theme level course, rable amount nents. Studen r assignments repared for cr lecture, slides ne. We also k upload this w o participate i	e/concentrati students will of time outs its enrolled ir s, have quali itiques on th s, critiques, a eep an ongo ork on a mou n online and	he to develop a strong body of work on and building on it. As in any l be expected to spend a hide of class in order to complete in AP Studio art must complete ty artwork from previous years, and e 1st day of class. The class will artist visits, field trips, and studio bing blog of our in-process works of inthly basis. Students must be class critiques. It is recommended al art class outside of this class to			
	career p explorat	oathways in th tion will devel	ne visual arts op through v	to associate their learning to s realm. Students' career risiting professionals, and gallery d the application of the visual arts.			

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Screen Printing		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts + CTE May be repeated for credit: Yes	print. W	ith an empha	sis on proce	se students will learn to screen ss and problem solving, student to further develop their personal	

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Animation: Introduction		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts + CTE May be repeated for credit: No	historica medium techniqu ActionS variety o other tir project storyboa conside	al journey thro ns, students w ues, from flip cript. We will of animation s me-based arts development, arding, edits,	bugh animati vill learn digit books and zu consider 3 d studios and tu s. Students w , including br audio, and s uses for ani	N: This course is an almost on. Using a variety of tools and al and traditional animation oetropes to Adobe Flash and ba limensions in claymation, study raditions, and create comics and vill work through all phases of ainstorming, scripting, creening. The course will also mation, including infographics a	a d

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Animation: Intermediate		1	10-12	Introduction to Animation	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts + CTE May be repeated for credit: No	continue addition on indiv their fina animatio compos experim drawn a	e the ideas le al levels of co idual voice w al projects. Fi on, we will int siting. Seconc nental animati and modern s	arned in intro omplexity an here student irst semester egrate both 2 I semester w ion technique oftware meth	NIMATION: This class will oductory animation, adding d techniques. There will be a fo s will develop their own style fo will continue work in character 2D and 3D and live action ill focus on motion graphics and es. We will utilize traditional han hods using Adobe Animate (Flas	r 1 Id

BUSINESS

High school graduates need more than a good education; they need the right education. Technology is changing rapidly and the hands-on skills our students gain as a result of completing courses offered through the Business Technology Department are in great demand. Graduates of the 21st century must have higher-level skills and greater adaptability than previous generations.

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Accounting and Personal Finance		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective + CTE May be repeated for credit: No	in this of fastest- includes propriet relation account Excel w analyze account deprecia opportu discuss portion respons develop manage credit, in respons position	ne-year cours growing profe s a formal sys orship. Stude ship between ting cycle for till be used to data. Studer ting application ation, manage nities and finated through a of the course sible, conscient s students ur ement, budge nsurance, inv	se which will essions in the otem of finance ints will study accounting a service and r enter transa- its will gain e ons: journals, erial decision ancial busine culturally rele- will help stud- ntious memb inderstanding ting, financia estments, ar course prepa	INANCE: All students are welco introduce students to one of the e United States. This course cial record management for a so y accounting vocabulary, the and business, and the complete merchandise businesses. Micros ctions, create financial reports a experience dealing with specializ petty cash system, taxes, as, and interest. Accounting care ess ethics will be researched and evant lens. The Personal Financ dents to become financially pers of society. This course and skills in such areas as mon al goal attainment, the wise use of acconsumer rights and ares students for entry-level intinued education at the	e soft ind ced eer d ce se

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Advanced Accounting/ Spreadsheets		1	10-12	Accounting and Personal Finance	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective + CTE May be repeated for credit: No	provide to acco Studen the gen system corpora progran career i skills. T	s students w mplish accou ts develop pr eral ledger, a s for a merch ation. Studen ns to analyze interest area his course p	rith the skills unting proce roficiency or accounts pa nandising but ts use the A e data and to s. Projects r repares stud	PREADSHEETS: This course necessary to use the compu- dures learned in Accounting the computer while working yable, and payroll accountin usiness organized as a accounting and Excel spreads to make decisions in several einforce electronic spreadsh dents for entry-level positions ucation at the post-secondar	uter 1-2. g with g sheet s in

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Graphic Design: Foundations		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective + CTE May be repeated for credit: No	interest Graphic in which and visu element marketin promoti non-prir industry Photosh organize to creat requires compute indeper	in art and teo Design. This students accurate to of graphic of ong solutions so onal materials standard pro- te and publish e and presents students to l er operation,	chnology thro course is a quire skills in cation perspe- design to dev such as logos s, as well as Students will ograms which ograms will I their works. t a digital poin have interest and an ability echnology an	ents are welcome to explore the bugh this foundational course in in introductory project-studies graphic design from a market ective. Students will learn the velop business branding and s, packaging, advertising, and optimize graphics for print and learn to use two of the h are Adobe Illustrator and Add be used for students to create, Students will have the opportu- rtfolio of studio work. This clas t, motivation, knowledge of bas y to work maturely and in a studio setting. Students ass.	n class ing d obe , edit, unity s sic

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Graphic Design: Intermediate		1	10-12	Graphic Design: Foundations with a B or above	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective + CTE May be repeated for credit: No	project- Graphic in the fit busines real out classroo designin animatio interest	studies class c Design 1-2 c eld of digital r s client based come and be om. Areas of ng branding a on, and web c , motivation, k o work mature	that expands class. Studer nedia, then o d quarterly pr presented to exploration n ind marketing design. This knowledge of	IATE : Graphic Design 3-4 is a s on the knowledge gained in the nts will explore different possibilit design, plan, and complete rojects. All projects must have a b a real audience outside of the nay include (but are not limited to g materials through graphic desig class requires students to have f basic computer operation, and bendently with technology and in	ies o) gn, an

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Graphic Design: Advanced	1		11-12	Graphic Design: Intermediate with a B or above	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective + CTE May be repeated for credit: No	their ow students field. Th weeks. with a p build a s is a wel challeng designe class. G two wee portfolio	In projects ba s know what f he student goa Students will lan for compl strong portfoli I rounded des ging project to er. The first pr Grades will ref ek deadline. E o of at least 10 s will be requi	sed on their their talents a al is to create submit a pro eting the pro o with compl signer. Stude opics that will oject proposi lect the time by the end of o projects (de	D: Students independently choos design interests. At this point and interests are in the design e a new portfolio piece every three oject proposal (including inspiration ject. The goal of this class is to lex pieces that shows the student ents will select a variety of I demonstrate your depth as a al is due on the second day of , effort, and ability to meet each the course you will have a esigned pieces). Additionally, d one community design event po	ee on) nt

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite			
Marketing and Entrepreneurship		1	9-12	None			
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective + CTE	MARKETING & ENTREPRENEURSHIP: This course is designed to teach students about marketing concepts and how they apply to business creation and management. Students who are interested in						
May be repeated for credit: No	develop busines encoura	ning an unders is in college, a aged to take t	standing of b and/or becon his course. T	usiness, planning to study ning informed consumers are The class will cover a variety of			
(pending CTE certification)	advertis researc project-	ing, distribution h and plannin based course	on, pricing, p ig, sales, and e in which stu	ent, promotion, merchandising, product development, market d entrepreneurship. This is a udents will have the opportunity t environment.	:o		

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite
Sports and Entertainment Marketing		1	10-12	Marketing and Entrepreneurship
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective + CTE May be repeated for credit: No (pending CTE certification)	designe relate to multi-bi occupat student opportu concept studying pursuin Emphas industry rights, o safety a guest s The cla	ed to teach stu o the sports a llion industry tional areas o s an overview nities and han ts and event p g sports and e g a career in sis is placed o branding, sp on-site merch and security. peakers, field ss is a group-	udents to app nd entertainn has emerged f the 21st ce of the indus nds on exper- planning. Stu entertainmen this field are on the followi onsorship, p andising and The class will trips and tea oriented class	T MARKETING: This course is oby marketing concepts as they ment field. This growing d as one of the leading ntury. This course will give stry, information about career rience implementing marketing idents who are interested in it marketing in college and encouraged to take this course. ng principles as they apply to the romotion, licensing and naming concessions, public relations, I utilize marketing simulations, am projects throughout the year. ss and requires a student to be an ns and activities.

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Student Run Business: T-Shirt Shop		1	10-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: No	designe manufa the busi marketi Press a shirts, s opportu software the busi project-	ed to teach stu cturing busine iness from inv ng and promo nd Sublimatio weatshirts, ha nity to do cus e. Students v iness but can	udents the fu ess. Student ventory, acco otion and sale on Press equ ats, cups, tile stom design v vill have an c also focus o e in which stu	HIRT SHOP: This course is indamentals of running a ts will acquire skills in all aspects ounting, design work, production es. The students will use the Ho ipment to print designs on tee es, and bags. There is also the work using the PhotoShop opportunity to learn all aspects o on one area of interest. This is a idents will be able to learn busin	f ot

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite
Student Store Internship		1	10-12	Marketing and Entrepreneurship
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes *CTE pending teacher credential	improve operation Store, s sales ar promoti work so events a willingne conside and to h Students busines	e their busines on of the stude tudents will a nd customer s ons, public re me lunch and at Grant The ess to work, a red for this co have complete s will receive s should have s operation/m aturely and in	ent store. As ssist in all el- service, inver lations, and flex periods e course gra and execution burse are rec ed the marke a letter grad e interest, mo- narketing. Str	2: Students will develop and upporting the management and interns of the on-campus Generals ements of the retail store such as ntory, accounting, advertising, more. Students will be asked to a se well as during some evening de is based upon participation, n of assigned tasks. Students quired to complete an application eting and entrepreneurship course le (A-F). Prerequisite: In addition, ptivation, and knowledge of udents must also have the ability to with technology and in a retail

ENGLISH

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
English 1-2		1	9	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Language Arts May be repeated for credit: No	classes Course and cor includin poetry, in choic reading	that students work prepare nmunicate cle g novels (bot nonfiction, filr e reading in c	will encount s students to early. Studen h contempor n, and drama order to cultive pts include of	he groundwork for the English ter throughout their time at Gran o read critically, write effectively, its read texts in a variety of forma rary and classic), short stories, a. In addition, students will enga- vate a lifelong appreciation of coming of age, transitions in v themes.	S,

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
English 3-4 World Literature		1	10	English 1-2	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Language Arts May be repeated for credit: No	is a rigo serious be aske write flu Student stories, closely writing p MLA gu discuss and on designe	rous course f and sustaine d to read mai ently and ana s read world drama, novel and understa opportunities process. Stud idelines. Stud ions, work inc readings, and	or students w d study of lite terials as a c alytically. literature in a s, poetry, an nd the function in different m ents will also lents are exp lependently a l give present	URE: English 3-4 World Literature who are ready to engage in the erature and writing. Students will lass and independently and to a variety of forms such as short of essays. Students learn to react on and use of grammar. Multiple nodes are given, emphasizing the owrite a research paper, using pected to participate in class and in groups, take notes in class the more advanced junior and	d e ss

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Perspectives in American Literature: Film & Literature		1	11	English 1-4	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Language Arts May be repeated for credit: No	LITERATION It introduce found in fill print text a apply thes critical and learn the e The first se Alfred Hite Happyness Arthur Mill where stude Students w serve as the give stude imagining Santiago E	JRE: This colles students to the in order to and film. Stud to their activally sis essays, elements of set of the start of the cock's <i>Psychology</i> . The atrical er's <i>The Cruch</i> dents will compare a the foundation onts an opport the directorial start of the directorial st	urse fulfills the o the literary, see how the ents will stud ve viewing, w as well as in creenplay wr duces many tho and a full elements will cible. Third q duct researce and contrast for their res- runity to appl I choices that ir, A Place to	of these approaches through f viewing of the <i>Pursuit of</i> I be studied in conjunction with uarter will focus on the junior the th on a director of their choice. a book and film.These texts will earch paper. The last quarter wi y what they've learned by the made to turn Jimmy o <i>Stand</i> , into a film. Other texts	nts Ilso esis

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
AP English Language and Composition		1	11	English 1-4	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Language Arts May be repeated for credit: No	composition readers of p modes and texts for a v analyze wor and examin choices. The course including ex with a varied respond critt facilitate syr produce a J analyze three Students are Advanced F	a course is de prose written i in becoming s ariety of purp ks of significa e how stylistic will expect str pository, argu ty of literary for ically to these mposium disc unior English se to five texts e strongly end Placement exa	signed to en n a variety of skilled writers oses and au ant literary m c effects are udents to wri umentative, a orms, including e readings. S ussions on w this researc s by one auth couraged to the am that is off	MPOSITION: This college-level gage students in becoming skille f periods, disciplines, and rhetor s who compose well-constructed diences. Students will read and perit, mainly by American authors achieved by writers' linguistic ite effectively in a variety of mod and analytical. Students will enging fiction and nonfiction, and will students will learn to participate a vorks of literature. They will h paper in which they read and hor. take the three-hour national fered in the spring. Depending of eive college credit.	ed ical d s, les, age l and

Course Title & Category	HS Credit	Grade(s)	Prerequisite	College Course & Category	College Credits	Cost
English: African American Literature: College	1	12	English 1-4, + 11th grade LA credit	WR 121 English Composition	4 Credits	Free
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Language Arts May be repeated for credit: No College *pending approval from PCC	dual-cree Writing 1 Universi from a m diaspora linguistic culture understa present 0 Togethe Nella La Baldwin, Morrisor many mo strategie lead our keep a fo The read our critic	dit course l21 and Bla ty. This cla nulticultura n, identity, I es, historica - whether i and how Bl day. r, we will s rsen, Malc Harriet Ja n, Angela E ore. Studer es, engage class in th ocus on co ding and ar cal thinking	that provides hi ack Studies 22 ss approaches l perspective, b oss, and more. al presence, edu t be Kanye and ack literature ha tudy authors, pl olm X, Ta-Nehi cobs, Frederick Davis, Amiri Bar nts will develop in discussion, v eir own, self-de ontinuing to deven halysis is substa , listening, read	JRE: African-Ame gh school English 1 credit through Po traditional Americ ringing into focus As we read, we ta ucation, social imp Kendrick, or Dub as evolved from th laywrights, poets, si Coates, Zora No coates, Zora No coates, Zora No coates, Zora No coates, Zora No coates, Augus aka, Jay Z, Dave critical reading ha write critical and re esigned, lessons. A elop and produce antial, but togethe ling, and writing sh d in new, invent	credit as we ortland State an and Black issues of pla ackle issues bact, and all ois and Dant ois and Dant and artists s eale Hurston of Wilson, To Chappelle, a abits and not eflective essa As we work, college-level r we work to kills so that w	ell as k texts ce, of types of icat to iry to uch as n, James ni nd so e taking ays, and we will I work. hone ve may

Course Title & Category	HS Credit	Grade(s)	Prerequisite	College Course & Category	College Credits	Cost
English: Themes In Fiction, Non-Fiction and History	1	12	English 1-4, + 11th grade LA credit	WR 121: English Composition	4 Credits	Free
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Language Arts May be repeated for credit: No	This dua WR 121 internation poems, of etc.—that contemp each of the of "ident" historica themes for culture, a concept First sem its impor entertain personal liberation figurative the visib costs an	Il-credit con credit thro onal and U essays, pla at explore the orary literathese them ity" within a l contexts. has to tell to and place a of power. hester expl tance to he ment, art- l and culture h and oppre e concept f le and invision	ugh PCC and in inited Statesian ays, musical con- two broad but in ature. In addition hes intersects we a variety of pers Furthermore, we us about relevant as well as how lores questions uman nature: We essential to we ral identity? How ession? Second borders" and e	igh school English ntroduces a wide texts—novels, film mpositions, paintin nterconnected the n, we will read, wr vith and informs th sonal, social, cultur ve will also explore nt issues concern each of these relations relating to the con /hy is play—sports ho we are? How do w is play used as d semester tackles xplores questions at unite and divide maintaining such	variety of ms, memoirs, ngs, photograp mes present ir ite, and discus e complex cor ral, political, a e what each o ing gender, ra ites to the broa ncept of "play" s, games, loes play shap a vehicle for s the literal an such as: What	phs, n ss how ncept and f these ice, ader ' and oe ad are e the

Course Title & Category	HS Credit	Grade(s)	Prerequisite	College Course & Category	College Credits	Cost			
English: Latin American Lit 1-2	1	12	English 1-4, + 11th grade LA credit	WR 121: English Composition	4 Credits	Free			
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Language Arts May be repeated for credit: No Portland College *pending approval from PCC	Latin American Literature is an English course that focuses on books, poetry, short stories, music, and art from a variety of Latin American countries. Presented in a chronological and geographical manner, we will read and discuss texts that focus on the diverse artistic history of Latin America. This course will work closely with the Living in the US and art classes to create a humanities/ literature/art blend that works together to provide a rich Latin American/Chicano experience. We will create visual projects that focus on a celebration of culture, write about how magical realism helps us understand complex historical and social issues, and tackle issues of race, poverty, and immigration along the way, but we will remain focused on the spectacular achievements and opportunities that are present in the Latino/Chicano cultures. The course readings will focus on the rich, magical, and diverse Latin American art, music, and writing. We will read several key novels over the course of the year which will be supported with film, poetry, short stories, and other important narrative voices.								

Course Title & Category	HS Credit	Grade(s)	Prerequisite	College Course & Category	College Credits	Cost			
English: Feminism/ Gender Studies	1	12	English 1-4, + 11th grade LA credit	WR 121: English Composition	4 Credits	Free			
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Language Arts May be repeated for credit: No	dual-cre 121 creations has play lenswhich sexuality understations being shift This court it connections explore a Next, we backwar women's and iden men and and cultur gender r shaped fi the esset textsfice the roles and litera Authors, Christine Stanton, Anthony Perkins Bois, Vir Ransom Hansber Collectiv Monique Davis, P	LA credit Composition PCC DUAL CREDIT FEMINISM AND GENDER STUDIES: This dual-credit course provides high school English credit, as well as WR 121 credit through PCC. This course will focus on the roles that gender has played and continues to play in human societies. Using a feminist lenswhich includes attention to race, class, gender, nationality, and sexuality, along with their intersectionswe will explore how the understanding of gender has changed throughout history and how it is being shaped in contemporary society. This course will begin with an examination of what feminism is and how it connects to individual students' own experiences and beliefs. We ther explore and learn about the history and theories of feminism. Next, we consider our current understandings of gender and then work backward to explore how we arrived at this point. What roles do the women's movement and LGTBQ movements play in shaping gender and identity? What were past understandings of the roles of women and men and gender in the public and private spheres? How do societies and cultures differ in their conceptions and performances of gender and gender roles? How are women and men and gender represented and shaped through literature, media and entertainment? These are some of the roles of gender and women in relation to culture, history, politics, and literature. Authors, playwrights, poets, and artists under study may include Christine De Pizan, Mary Wollstonecraft, Sarah Grimke, Elizabeth Cady Stanton, Charlotte Bronte, Sojourner Truth, John Stuart Mill, Susan B. Anthony, Henrik Ibsen, Kishida Toshiko, Frederick Engels, Charlotte Perkins Gilman, Kate Chopin, Qasim Amin, Susan Glaspell, W. E. B. Dis, Virginia Woolf, F. Scott Fitzgerald, Huda Shaarawi, Funmilayo Ransome-Kuti, Richa							
Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite					
---	---	--	---	---	--				
Essential Skills: Language Arts		.5	12	Students needing to show proficiency through work samples					
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Language Arts May be repeated for credit: No	Langua the opp meet Es instructi two wor taught b samples Reading complet credit fo may rot	ge Arts instru ortunity to con ssential Skills fon designed of samples for oy proficiency s, they will ex g and Writing te both course or both togeth ate through to	ctor, and is of mplete Read graduation r to help them r both Readir ; once studer it the class w work sample es in one ser er. If a Math o a Math wor	Arts: This course is taught by designed to provide students v ing & Writing Work Samples to requirements. Students will red achieve success in completin ng and Writing. This course is nts have completed two work with full credit. If students need es opportunities, they may mester, and will earn a total of work sample is needed, stude ksample class; if all three are otal credit earned is 0.5	vith o ceive g both 0.5				

English Language Development

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
ENGLISH LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT (ELD)		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Electives May be repeated for credit: Yes	current Develop languag class w structur at stude student	level of Englis oment Instruc ge is other that ill draw from a ed activities for ents' respectiv -centered app	sh proficienc tion is a cour in English to a repertoire c or oral, readi ve proficiency proach in bot	course that corresponds to the y. Systematic English Languag rse for students whose first develop English proficiency. T of instructional routines and ing, and written language prac y levels. This course uses a th planning and instruction, and ment and projects.	ge ⁻ he tice

PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND HEALTH

Required Physical Education and Health Education Credits

One Year Track:

Fit2Live&Learn

(Option #1 - One Year Track)

Students are double-blocked in this combined PE & Health course that follows the state and national standards for both content areas. This unique opportunity allows students to participate in a variety of traditional and non-traditional physical activities and dynamic health lessons DAILY. The three focuses for this program include Healthy Nutrition, Physical Activity, and Mental Strength Practice. Students will complete PE and Health graduation requirements in one year.

Two Year Track:

Cross Training (Option #2- Two Year Track)

The Cross Training curriculum addresses the same state and national standards for physical education in a singular approach (compared to the combined approach of Fit2Live&Learn). Students will complete ONLY the required PE credit with a full year of Cross Training. *Health must be taken separately for credit after Freshman year. Health (Option #2 - only available after freshmen year)

Health education prepares students to shape their behavior in health-enhancing ways. Students learn to access valid and reliable health information, analyze the influences in their lives, communicate effectively, and use real life scenarios to practice making decisions and set attainable goals.

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Fit 2 Live & Learn		2	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Physical Education and Health May be repeated for credit: Yes	double- to fitnes progran healthy Student and app implicat social, a Note: S	blocked Heal s and develo n provides a y eating, and n s exit the pro bly healthy life ions of health and emotiona	th and P.E. of ping a health rearlong focu- nental streng gram with the estyle choices by, fit living an I wellbeing.	Year Track) This daily, course features a holistic approa by lifestyle. The Fit2Live & Learn us on developing optimal exercis of habits for our students. e skills and knowledge to identif s. Our students will understand nd its effect on one's cognitive, uraged to take this course at the	n se, fy the

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Cross Training		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Physical Education May be repeated for credit: Yes	used for beginne workout aim to in	r this class. A er to advanced t of the day. V	dynamic cro d. An inspira Vorkouts are level of phy	Track) The CrossFit model will oss training for all levels from tional warm up, skills lesson, an scalable for all individuals. We vsical fitness, in addition to nce.	

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Advanced Cross Training		1	10-12	Cross Training 1-2	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Electives May be repeated for credit: YES	who hav advance	ve taken Cros	s Training 1 CrossFit pa	course is designed for students -2 and who are interested in tterns in a competitive environm	ent

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Health 1-2		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Health May be repeated for credit: No	behavic and relia commu making for stud to mana	or in health-en able health in nicate effectiv decisions and ents to gain th	hancing way formation, and vely, and use d set attainal he knowledg althfully and	prepares students to shape their ys. Students learn to access val nalyze the influences in their live e real life scenarios to practice ble goals. The goal of this cours e and develop the skills necess enhance the quality of their life.	id es, se is

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Yoga		1	10-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Electives May be repeated for credit: YES	while pr			vsical and mental strength habits Iness. Different types and styles	

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite		
Strength and Conditioning		1	10-12	Completion of Cross Training or completion of Fit2 Live & Learn. Current participation in competitive athletics is recommended.		
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Electives May be repeated for credit: YES	STRENGTH & CONDITIONING 1-6 : This course is a teacher-directed class to motivate students who desire to increase physical strength, power, speed, coordination and endurance through an advanced lifting program that focuses on Olympic style lifts. This course is strongly recommended for those athletes striving to get to the next level.					

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Unified Physical Education		1	10-12	P.E. requirement complete	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Electives May be repeated for credit: YES	Student	s will be partr	nering with G	of our unified sports program. SHS Special Olympics athletes to and inclusion are the priorities!	

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite		
Competitive Games		1	10-12	P.E. requirement complete		
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Electives	Competitive Games : This course is designed to attract those who thrive off their competitive nature. Units will include a variety of sports and games and could be a great opportunity for those who					
May be repeated for credit: YES		orts and comp sponsored ac		nay not be able to participate in a	ā	

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Physical Education: Walking		1	10-12	P.E. requirement complete	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Electives May be repeated for credit: YES	walking enhance	program as a es physical fit and effective	a lifelong fitne ness and we	KING class will be a self-paced ess activity that maintains and ell-being. This class will also focu rease walking frequency, duratio	

MATHEMATICS

The Mathematics Department offers courses that meet requirements for high school graduation, entrance to Oregon colleges, and credit in college level mathematics. Currently the State of Oregon requires three years of high school mathematics for graduation. State colleges require 2 years of mathematics beyond Algebra 1-2.

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Algebra 1-2		1	9	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Math May be repeated for credit: No	investig topics a ideas. T multiple be aske connect A major solve pr concept express variable systems deepen hands-c and dev	ations that built nd an awaren There are stro representation to justify the tions between focus of Alge roblems and t is. Topics inclusions, solving e statistics, fundament s of equations their underst on activities, Topiconfider	aild the conce ness of conne ng threads we part thinking, g n ideas and the rebra 1-2 is to o recognize duded in the equations, p nctions (linea s, inequalities anding of ba FI-84 calculat nce in their a	ructured around problems and eptual understanding of algebrai ections between the different voven throughout the course on meaning of a solution. Students generalize relationships, make everse thinking to solve problem o develop multiple strategies to multiple ways of understanding course are: simplifying algebraic roblem solving, one and two ar, quadratic, and exponential), s and sequences. Students will sic algebraic concepts using tor lessons and problem solving, bility to think mathematically as plaboratively.	will ns.

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
GeoTech		2	9-11	Algebra 1-2	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Math/CTE Electives	class! T of Geor opportu	his double ble netry and one nities to learn	ock class of e elective cre i Common C	n building should forecast for thi Geometry and Building (one cre dit) provides students ore Geometry standards in a ma	dit
May be repeated for credit: No	projects who wil	 Students wi combine paper competency 	II have this c per and pend	hrough building a variety of class every day with two teacher cil and hands on approaches to netry and building and construct	

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Geometry 1-2		1	9-11	Algebra 1-2	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Math May be repeated for credit: No	geomet relation Areas o trigonor build on their ab probabi events, use the Geome	ric situations ships, moving f focus will be netry, circles, probability c ility to compu lities for comp independent software ava	and deepen towards for congruence and measur oncepts from te and interp bound events events, and ilable with th ad to deeper	students will explore more comp their explanations of geometric mal mathematical arguments. e, similarity, right triangles, rement. In addition, students will n the middle grades by expandin ret theoretical and experimental s, attending to mutually exclusive conditional probabilities. Studen e TI-84 calculator and/or n their understanding of key idea s.	g e its

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Advanced Algebra 3-4		1	9-12	Geometry 1-2	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Math May be repeated for credit: No	quadrat repertoi function situation equatio equatio on alge study of previous relation of collec conclus of these problem reasoni	ic, and expon re of function is. Students v is, and contin ns and to solv ins over the se ns using the p braic relations f statistics. The s concepts lead to probability cting data and ion that can be topics as the ins, to apply the ng. Students	ential functions s to include p vork closely w ue to expand re equations, et of complex properties of ships and fur is includes n arned about distributions the role that be made. Stu ey work both e mathemati will use the T	Iding on their work with linear, ons, students extend their polynomial, rational, and radical with the expressions that define to d and hone their abilities to mode , including solving quadratic k numbers and solving exponent logarithms. In addition to a focus notions, students will continue the naking connections between summary statistics and their s. They also identify different way t randomness plays in the idents deepen their understandir individually and in groups to solv ics and to communicate their TI-84 graphing calculator in class is required in this class.	el ial s eir ys ng ve

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Pre-Calculus		1	9-12	Algebra 3-4	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Math May be repeated for credit: No	further of level alg key to s function linear in emphas function All study which w relations prepara	college course gebra and pla uccess in this is, including of equalities, ar sizes trigonom is, trig equation ents are expension vill be used to ships. 90% of	es as well as ne geometry s course. Firs juadratics, an d exponentia netry, includin ons and appl ected to have visualize an the grade is s have the op	rovides strong preparation for a working knowledge of college A strong foundation in algebra at semester focuses on the stud nd other polynomial functions, al functions. Second semester ng the unit circle, trigonometric ications, and triangle trigonome their own graphing calculator, d discover mathematical based on unit test results, 10% oportunity to retake tests to	a is y of try.

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
AP Calculus AB		1	11-12	Pre-Calculus	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Math May be repeated for credit: No	Geome Advanc Topics i theorem expone integrat analysis All stud	try. It will proved Placemen include limits n and its appli ntial functions ion, conic sec s.	vide a sound t Mathematic and continui cations, integ s, trigonomet ctions, applic	at course in Calculus and Analyti basis for students taking the cs Examination - Calculus AB. ty, differentiation, the mean valu gration, logarithmic, and ric functions, techniques of ation of the integral and data g a graphing calculator. Daily will determine grades.	

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite				
AP Calculus BC		1	11-12	AP Calculus BC				
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Math May be repeated for credit:	Analytic Calculu	al Geometry. s BC Advance	It will provid ed Placemer					
No	sequent and diffe	Topics include hyperbolic functions, polar coordinates, infinite sequences and series, power series, Taylor's Polynomials, vectors and differential equations.						
CollegeBoard Advanced Placement Program		-	-	a graphing calculator. Daily d test results will determine grade	es.			

Course Title & Category	HS Credit	Grade(s)	Prerequisite	College Course & Category	College Credits	Cost
PCC Dual-Credit Data Analysis and Statistics	1	11 - 12	Algebra 3-4 with teacher recommend	CAS 170 CAS 170A	6	Free
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Math May be repeated for credit: No	is a wonder The course credit, and credit (free students of more. In the things ran Students of sports and performan students the Application the class of statistical are used of	erful oppor e has two d 2) Micros e tuition). E can apply to he class, s ging from (will analyze d uncover s nce on the o earn four ns and Off knowing ho d different ty tools on ex everyday ir	tunity to earn bo components: 1) oft Excel, offered Data Analysis an o business, spor tudents will be g company profit g e this data learn such things as co field. The class a r college credits. ice Systems pro to to format and ypes of graphs o ccel. The analytic	SIS AND STATIS th high school an Statistics, offered d for Portland Co d Statistics teach ts, politics, gamb iven large sets o prowth to baseba to identify such t porrelation betwee also provides the The course is pa gram at PCC. St summarize data in excel, and ana cal skills students porld and can be	nd college cre d for high sch ommunity Col nes math skill oling, health, f data that re ll batting ave hings as tren en salary and copportunity art of the Cor udents will le a on excel, ma lyze data usi s learn on Ex	edit. nool llege ls that and late to rages. ids in for mputer ave ake ng the cel

Course Title & Category	HS Credit	Grade(s)	Prerequisite	College Course & Category	College Credits	Cost	
PSU Dual-Credit Statistics	1	11 - 12	See Below	STAT 243 STAT 244	8	See Below	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Math May be repeated for credit: No	PSU DUAL-CREDIT STATISTICS: This is an introductory course in statistical analysis. The topics include: probability, sampling distribution, data description, counting techniques, Measures of Central Tendency and variation, the Normal Distribution, Confidence Intervals, Hypothesis testing for one and two samples, Chi- square test, and linear and non-linear Regressions and more *Upon successful completion of each semester, students earn 4 PSU						
Portland State	per semes term (tuition semester maximum ** Prerequ Precalculu minimum	ster per co on is subje one and ea of three P lisite: Suc us. This co GPA of 3.0	urse; students of ct to change). To arly February for SU course per s cessful completio urse is designed) and either a) so	for the year). PSU n free or reduced uition is due Mid-S semester two. S emester. on of either Data for seniors. PSU uccessful comple ul completion of D	lunch pay September tudents ma Analysis or J also requi tion of Alge	\$50 per for y take res a .bra 3-4	

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Essential Skills: Math		.5	12	See Below	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Math May be repeated for credit: No	instructe to comp graduat to help course work sa other we both or credit fo	or, and is des plete two Math ion requirement them achieve is taught by p imples, they v ork samples (all three cour or all together	igned to prov n Work Samp ents. Student success in o roficiency; or vill exit the cl (Reading or V ses in one so	is course is taught by a Math vide students with the opportu- oles to meet Essential Skills ts will receive instruction desi- completing two work samples nce students have completed ass with full credit. If students Writing or both), they may cor emester, and will earn a total demonstrated proficiency in	unity gned . This two s need nplete

PERFORMING ARTS

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Percussion Ensemble		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: Yes	student Student mallet, o makes perform option o	s at Grant Hig ts perform in r concert, Latin up the drumlir is at various o of repeating fo	h School wh nultiple ense , and non-tra ne at pep eve oncerts thro or a second s	semester class open to all no are interested in percussion. emble settings, including drumlin aditional styles. This ensemble ents, marching percussion, and ughout the year. Students have semester. course for a semester, or full-ye	the

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Symphonic Band		1	9-12	See Below	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: Yes	ensemb graders but prev Student while co balance tone. Th at vario	le for Wind E . The ensemb vious band ex s in the Symp ontinuing to gr e, intonation, r ney will perfor us pep band o	nsemble cor ole contains i perience or o ohonic Band row in their a hythmic accor m in at least events throug	Band is a preparatory concert nsisting of primarily 9th and 10th members of various ability level director's approval is required. will play a wide variety of literat ural abilities regarding blend ar uracy, and the production of goo three concerts, one parade, an ghout the year.	n Is, ture nd od nd

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Wind Ensemble		1	10-12	Audition	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: Yes	and is c standar of profe and per tour. Wi	omposed of a d and conterr ssionalism is form for four ind Ensemble	advanced mu porary wind placed upon concerts, at l members at	re concert ensemble on campu usicians who perform challengin band literature. A strong empha the members as they rehearse least three festivals, and possib re expected to hold regular Solo/Ensemble Festival.	g asis

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Jazz Lab		1	9-12	See below	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: Yes	group s jazz, as placed o Prior ex	tudies and pe well as a var on jazz style/i perience on a nce is needed	erforms stand iety of jazz c nterpretation an instrumen	emble for the Jazz Ensemble. Th dard and contemporary big band combos. A strong emphasis is n, improvisation, and performanc it is required, but no previous jaz will perform in at least three	e.
	Prerequ approva		s instrument	al experience OR director's	

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Jazz Ensemble		1	10-12	Audition	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: Yes	ensemb Grant, a jazz lite ensemb individu continua	ole is compose and will study rature. Stude ole performan al jazz perfor ally throughou	ed of the mo the more dif nts will work ce in big bar mance abiliti ut the year af	r jazz ensemble on campus. The st advanced jazz musicians at ficult standard and contemporar on improving their improvisation and combo mediums, and es. Members will perform t various concerts (at Grant and s, fundraisers and festivals.	y ٦,

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
String Orchestra		1	9-12	See below	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: Yes	prior vic consists perform accurac perform through	olin, viola, cell s of students of ance skills ind cy, melodic inf in at least the out the year. uisite: Previou	o or string ba of various ab cluding blend terpretation a ree concerts	rchestra is open to students with ass experience. The ensemble vility working to improve ensemb d, balance, intonation, rhythmic and tone production. Members w and possibly one festival	le

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Treble Choir		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: Yes	class fo required sing in a repertoi theory/h featurin	r alto and sop d. The class v an ensemble re, showman history. Stude	orano voices vill focus on o setting, becc ship and bas nts will perfo	a non-auditioned vocal musical . Previous vocal experience is no developing vocal tone, learning to oming familiar with various vocal sic elements of music orm concerts throughout the year t styles such as popular, folk,	o

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Men's Ensemble		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: Yes	musical is not re learning various theory/h featurin	class for tend equired. The o to sing in an vocal reperton history. Stude g pieces of m	or and bass class will focu ensemble s ire, showma nts will perfo any different	emble is a non-auditioned voca voices. Previous vocal experier us on developing vocal tone, etting, becoming familiar with nship and basic elements of m orm concerts throughout the yea t styles such as popular, folk, es to be provided!	nce usic

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
A Cappella Choir		1	10-12	Audition	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: Yes	mixed c musical emphas music h competer festivals choir, p	hoir. Advance literacy, liste sized. Music s istory. A Cap es at the vars and commu roviding the s	ed vocal proc ning skills ar selections are pella is Gran ity level Th nity events. / kills necessa	la is an advanced, auditioned, duction, sight reading skills, nd personal dedication are e from all periods and styles of it's competition ensemble that ne choir performs in concerts, A Cappella is also a college prepary for college auditions and e in high school choir is suggest	

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Royal Blues		1	11-12	Audition	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: Yes	choir of Blues p styles o jazz, go tone/pro	equal sopran erform up to a f choral music spel, folk, and oduction, sigh	io, alto, tenoi as many as 5 c which inclu d experiment t reading ski	an advanced, auditioned, cham r, and bass voices. The Royal 50 times a year, perfecting all de classical, madrigals, popula tal. Advanced vocal Ils, thorough musical literacy, formance ensemble skills are	
	required various persona Student A Capp admitte	d. Royal Blues state and loc al dedication, s must maints ella. Students	s are a highly al functions t commitment ain a 2.5 min provide the gorous auditi	y sought after group, performing throughout the year and thus , and scholarship are required. himum GPA and be co- enrolled ir own formal attire and are tions with the instructor in May c	d in

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Guitar Comp/Rec Beginner		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: Yes	guitar, a class yc beginnin First, yc strings, explore produce to contr yourself allow yc	RDING: BEGINNER: Learn to p you've always wanted to be! In kills. The course is designed for players. Its of your guitar, from frets to ur instrument. After that, you'll ic notation and find out how to d chords. You'll also discover ho d volume, and how to express ills you'll master in this course w es of music. Use your knowledge se and record your own music.	this ow rill		

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite			
Guitar Comp/Rec: Advanced		1	10-12	Beginner Guitar			
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: Yes	earning wanted	GUITAR COMPOSITION/RECORDING: ADVANCED: Continue earning to play guitar, and become the musician you've always wanted to be! In this class you will build on your basic guitar skills. The course is designed for intermediate and advanced guitar players.					
Learning that works for Oregon	on proje	-	ently and in	compose and record music. Wor small groups to create, compose the guitar.			

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Theater Tech 1-2		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Art May be repeated for credit: Yes	interest into crea perform of stage	ed in how thir ative design, lers. The Tecl technicians f a dramatic p	ngs work, ha build and pa h Theatre co and their cor	This class is for the student who ving a hands on experience, de int, and light the stage for urse is an exploration of the du ntribution to the total aesthetic nyone can take this class at	lve

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Theatre: Beginning		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: No	to dive i big, fun will crea techniqu class). ⁻ feels lik	nto performa class! We pla ate original ma ue and theatr This is for the	nce/theater. ay games an aterial and be e in general beginning si in front of an	I-2) is for ANYONE who would I No experience necessary. This d explore improvisation. Studer egin understanding acting (memorization of text is part of t tudent who wants find out what audience. This is an introducto	is a its this it

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Theatre: Intermediate		1	*10-12	Beginning Theater	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: No	student student as and will thriv challeng	who has *SC who had Beg actor and a p /e and grow ii	OME acting/th ginning Thea erformer. An n this class. V for the stude	his class is for the 9 – 12 th year neater experience, or for the tre and wants to continue to grou yone with a theatre background We focus on more advanced and ent who wants to continue their	

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Theatre: Advanced		1	11-12	Theatre: Intermediate	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: YES	Comed craft on	y, and more! the classics a	Here serious and explore	peare, Greek, Restoration theatre students will hone their various acting style through the ious actor who wants to do it all	

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Children's Theater Touring Company		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts + CTE May be repeated for credit:YES	Troupe" OR som schedul perform show th	' is for the stu neone who is le. This is for ing., and con	dent with sol ready to dive the student v nic technique how on the r	mpany "The Whirly Bird Theater me theater experience (9 – 12), e into an intense performing who wants to tackle writing AND e. You will write your own children' oad to perform for elementary	ı'S

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Writing for the Arts (Page to Performance)		1	10-12	English 1-2	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective + CTE May be repeated for credit:YES	class is medium Writers who wa progran poetry,	about uneart is in which to who just wan nt to write an n. Units inclue	hing our stor tell those stor t to write will d are interes de; script writ etry slam pre	E TO PERFORMANCE: This ries and exploring the different pries. Old school creative writing love this class – also theater kin ted in completing the CTE ting, children's books, memoirs, paration, and a lot of ects too!.	

Course Title & Category	HS Credit	Grade(s)	Prerequisite	College Course & Category	College Credits	Cost	
Senior Theater	1	11-12	Intermediate/ Advanced Theater	TA 141: Fundamentals of Acting	4	Free	
GRADUATION Requirements in: Elective + CTE May be repeated for credit more than once No	Senior Theatre – Page to Production (Acting 7-8)This class if for the serious theater student who has taken at least one theater class and understands that the culminating project is a student directed One Act play. We are also fortunate to have the <i>Visions and Voices</i> program from Portland Center Stage for a 6 week residency, where students have an opportunity to write short plays – and have the possibility of professional actors perform their work. Students will do it all in this class; read and analyze plays, write, act, tech and direct.						
Portland Community College	passed window credits (qu	ith a grade uarter syste	of "C-" or better em). Students m	pility of credits): Al and must be word ust have a minimu e module is poster	th at least 3 um college		

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Dance 1-2		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit:No	beginne dance s various multiple opportu will exp gaining freestyle	ers, trained da styles in a sup forms of dance different hist nities to perfo eriment with i new skills. Ex	ancers and the portive envir ce, including orical and cu- orm publicly, nterpreting n opress yours about the con-	come in Dance class, including nose who want to try out new ronment. Students will explore hip hop, contemporary, and altural dances. There will be but it will not be required. Stud- nusic through movement, while elf through choreography and istantly evolving art of dance in	ents

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Dance 3-4		1	10-12	Dance 1-2 or Audition	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit:No	Dance I creation more de Choreo perform dance in jazz, an	Exploration or n, stylistic tech epth. Students graphy Show ance opportu ncluding mult ad many histo	r prior dance nnique, and p s will particip case, as well nities. Stude iple hip-hop s rical and cult	es to develop skills explored in class experiences. Choreograp public performance are explored ate in Grantasia and the Spring I as other more informal ents will delve into various forms styles, modern, contemporary, ural dances, through focused up pwth and large and small ensem	of nits

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Dance 5-6		1	10-12	Dance 3-4 or Audition	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit:YES	Dance I creation more de Choreog perform dance in jazz, an	Exploration or a, stylistic tech epth. Students graphy Show ance opportu ncluding mult d many histo	r prior dance nnique, and p s will particip case, as well nities. Stude iple hip-hop s rical and cult	es to develop skills explored in class experiences. Choreograph public performance are explored ate in Grantasia and the Spring I as other more informal ents will delve into various forms styles, modern, contemporary, cural dances, through focused un powth and large and small ensem	in of nits

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Advanced Dance Performance		1	10-12	Instructor Approval	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit:YES	class is next lev compos improvis style sp and a y are resp group c compar will crea	for the stude rel. Students we sation, while do sation. They we ecialties, to p ear-end dance bected and we ollaborations. by that will per- ate innovative	nt who wants will explore the eveloping pe will construct erform public e showcase elcomed, as This class for form at asse works of da	IANCE: This performance-based is to take their dance talents to the he elements of choreography and rformance skills, including various dances together, featuri cly at events, including Grantasia . All dance styles and background students craft featured solos and unctions as an all-style dance emblies, tour feeder schools, and nce art. Students will need to be active, advanced-level class.	e d ng a ds ds

SCIENCE

Students who complete the rigorous vertically articulated science course sequence, beginning with Physics as freshman, Chemistry as sophomores, and Biology as Juniors will meet the Oregon Department of Education Science Standard Criteria for graduation. Each course deliberately builds upon the learning of the previous course.

	9th grade	10th grade	11th grade	12th grade	
Required Science Class Course Sequence	NGSS Physics	NGSS Chemistry	NGSS Biology	12th grade students who have completed the	
CTE Pathway Sequence (optional): Can start 9th or 10th grade year	Biomedical Science	Anatomy & Physiology	Medical Interventions	required science classes can choose from the following science electives:	
				AP Biology	
	For students who		AP Chemistry	AP Chemistry	
Additional Science Electives by	have received NGSS Physics	AP Physics Anatomy &	AP Physics AP Environmental	AP Environmental Science	
grade level	for Chemistry	Physiology	Medical InterventionsAP Bic AP Chemistry AP ChemistryAP Environmental ScienceAP Enviro ScienceAP Environmental ScienceAP Physics AP PhysicsAP Environmental ScienceAP Physics AP Physics	AP Physics	
		students who ve received SSS Physics edit, forecast r Chemistry AP Physics AP Anatomy & AP En Physiology S An		Anatomy & Physiology	

Course Offerings by grade level

Required courses: NGSS Physics, NGSS Chemistry, NGSS Biology

- Students need 3 credits of science to graduate
- Students who complete the 3 course CTE Pathway receive an honor cord

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
NGSS Physics		1	9	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Science May be repeated for credit:No	motion, Student experim they ha class te critical t Techno engage hands-o data co for futur to colleo simulati possible	forces, mome s will experie nents as a wa ve learned in aches studen hinking. Phys logy Enginee in regular sci on course is h llection, analy re high schoo ct and analyze ons when dire	entum, energ nce the patte y to learn ph engineering its problem s sics is lab-ba- ring Mathem ientific inquir ighly engagi vsis and com l science cou e data as we ect observati	ses on the core ideas of Physic gy, waves, and electromagnetis erns approach of using ysics content and then apply w design tasks. The NGSS Phys solving, innovation, design, and sed and STEM (Science atics) focused where students y and engineering design. This ng to students, with emphasis of munication and lays the founda urses. Students will use technol ell as use data mines and ion or collection of data is not ience class of the three-year	m. hat ics on ation

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
NGSS Chemistry		1	10	NGSS PHYSICS	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Science May be repeated for credit:No	foundat Genera around addition scientifi emphas structur Elemen solution thermoo	ional principle tion Science a the themes of to the focus c practices, e sized through es of atoms a ts, chemical r s, acids and l dynamics. Co on during the	es of modern Standards (N f patterns as on the NGSS on the NGSS ingineering d out the cours and compoun reactions and bases, chem ntent and ski course. Criti	ased course covers the chemistry as outlined in the Ne NGSS). The course is framed well as energy and matter. In S chemistry science content, lesign, and social justice are se. Course content will include t ads, the Periodic Table of the d physical changes, gases, ical quantities, kinetic theory, ar ills learned in NGSS Physics is cal thinking, data analysis, and also emphasized.	he

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
NGSS Biology		1	11	NGSS Chemistry	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Science May be repeated for credit:No	principle Science themes In additi practice course. molecul Techno biology chemist context.	es of modern e Standards (I of structure a ion to the focu is and engine Course conte es and organ logical, histor will also be a rry courses is	life science a NGSS). The and function a us on the NG ering design ent will incluc isms, genetic ical, political, ddressed. Co built upon ar ing, data ana	course covers the foundational as outlined in the Next Generati course is framed around the as well as interaction and chang SSS life science content, scientif are emphasized throughout the de the relationship between cs, evolution, and ecology. , and environmental aspects of ontent learned in physics and nd expanded on in a biological alysis, and argumentation from	on ge. fic

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite
AP Chemistry		1	11-12	Chemistry & Algebra 3/4
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Science May be repeated for credit:No	to prepa based of who have to study have su school. concept intermo calculat ability to problem activitie student estimati ideas w work wi investig	are students f on inquiry-bas ve demonstra- ring and comp accessfully co AP Chemistra lecular forces ions to solve o incorporate as, both throu s. Significant 's ability to so ion. You will c ith clarity and th classmates ations that lef	for the AP Ch sed learning in ited a willingro oleting assign mpleted a pr y students le y, such as st s, reactions, a problems. The mathematical gh the use of emphasis will levelop the a logic, both cos s to conduct of t you observe	anced placement course designed memistry exam. The course will be models. It is intended for students mess to commit considerable time ments outside of class, and who ior course in Chemistry during high arn about the fundamental tructure and states of matter, and how to use chemical he course will develop the student's al skills in the solution of chemistry f textbook problems and laboratory ill be placed on developing the s through dimensional analysis and ability to think clearly and to express orally and in writing. You will also meaningful laboratory e chemical reactions and is, and communicate your results.

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
AP Biology		1	12	Biology	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Science May be repeated for credit:No	112BiologyAP BIOLOGY: This is a second-year biology class that will exa the principles of biology in greater detail than what students lead in NGSS Biology. Students will work collaboratively and be exp to take the Advanced Placement exam. The class is designed to the equivalent of a college introductory biology course. Student develop the skills to be scientifically literate by engaging in prace such as planning investigations engaging in arguments and 				

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
AP Physics 1		1	10-12	Geometry (taking Adv Algebra 3-4)	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Science May be repeated for credit:No	physics gravity, Student the lab Physics effort is thinking	class. Topic rotational mo s perform fre- reports, home provides a w made to expl	s include kin tion, DC circ quent labora work sets, q ray of thinkin ain real worl data. Studer	college, algebra-based, freshma ematics, dynamics, work, energy suits, mechanical waves and sou tory work. Grades are based or juizzes and tests. g about the world, and a consist d phenomena and develop critic nts are encouraged to take the A	y, ınd. ı tent cal

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
AP Physics C (Mechanics)		1	11-12	AP Physics 1 and Calculus AB	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Science May be repeated for credit:No	subjects first-ser physics rotation prepare earn co students Student	s in physics the nester course or engineerin al dynamics, students to t llege credit at s take this co	nat mimics in e in college p ng. The cours momentum a ake the Adva most univer urse as a sec consider taki	Physics is a treatment of many scope and rigor a calculus-bas hysics for those majoring in se covers motion, forces, vector and energy. The course will anced Placement test in May ar risities and colleges. Almost all cond year physics course. ing this as a first year physics cl ctor.	sed, rs, nd

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
AP Environmental Science		1	11-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Science May be repeated for credit:No	with the underst and ana associa solution embrac Emphas key the human/ ecosyst with spe associa	scientific prir and how the alyze environr ted with these s for resolving es a wide var sis is placed of mes of this co environment ems and Earl ecific natural r ted with them	nciples, conc natural world mental proble e problems, a g or preventi iety of topics on the "scien- ourse are ene- interactions. th systems fu- resources an	E: This course provides student eepts, and techniques to works. We learn how to identifients, to evaluate the risks and to examine alternative ng them. Environmental science from different areas of study. ce" of environmental science. The rgy use, cycles of matter and The first semester deals with h unction; the second semester d and environmental problems	fy Fe The ow eals
		e research projects.			

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Principles of Biomedical Science		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Science + CTE May be repeated for credit:No	will have and will experie medical simulati Student to pursu pharma	e guided expe learn about i nce how biolo and health p ons, role-play s will also res ue medical res ceutical fields	osure to a va mportant iss ogy, chemistr rofessionals v exercises w search the ac search, nursi s, dentistry, s	SCIENCE: In this course, stude riety of health careers/ occupat ues in healthcare. The students ry, and physics are used by . Students will participate in rea vith peers and medical experts. cademic and people-skills need ing, nutrition, radiology, sports medicine, anesthesiology ropractic, and other health-relat	tion s will II-life ed /,

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Anatomy and Physiology		1	10-12	NGSS Biology or Principles of Medical Science	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: CTE May be repeated for credit:No	study of and res introduc muscula nervous digestiv will inclu human will inclu	the human b ultant function ctory chemistr ar systems. Ir s, cardiovascu e systems. A ude metabolis genetics and ude microsco	ody, its structures. In the first y, cells, tissues the second ular, respirate uxiliary conc sm, homeost inheritance p py, animal di	This course will include intensiv cture (molecular and anatomical st semester, students will study ues, the integument, skeletal, an semester, students will study ory, reproductive, urinary and tepts to be integrated across terr casis, cell differentiation, and patterns. Laboratory experience issection, sculpting/modeling, puter based exercises.	l), nd ms

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Medical Interventions		1	11-12	Anatomy and Physiology	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: CTE May be repeated for credit:No	student prevent explore evaluate cancer, Through range o Pharma may rar disease across f past, pr prevent as the in	s will investig ion, diagnosis how to preve the code in and how to p these scena f intervention cology, Medi- nge from simp s and disorder the generation esent and fut ive measures mportant role	ate the varies and treatme our DNA, ho revail when arios, student s related to li- cal Devices, ole diagnostic ers. These in ns of the fam- ure of biome are emphas scientific thi	edical Interventions course, ty of interventions involved in the ent of disease. This course will nfection, how to screen and w to prevent, diagnose and treat the organs of the body begin to ts will be exposed to the wide mmunology, Surgery, Genetics and Diagnostics. Interventions terventions will be showcased hily and will provide a look at the dical science. Lifestyle choices sized throughout the course as nking and engineering design p ns of the future.	at fail. , and well

SOCIAL STUDIES

The Social Studies Department introduces the high school student to a range of academic disciplines that focus on the study of human behavior. Each discipline uses its own perspective to help the student acquire skills that can be used for better understanding of the world in which we live.

Three specific social studies classes are required for graduation.

- Modern World History in 9th grade
- Living in the U.S in 11th grade
- Economics, Government or Government Constitution Team

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Modern World History		1	9	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Modern World History/Elective May be repeated for credit:No	foundat underst centurie	ion of historic and the mode es of world his	al and geogr ern world. Th story and cov	his course provides students wi raphical knowledge needed to le course focuses on the last tw vers topics such as: cultural ation, democratic government,	0

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Living in the U.S.		1	11	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in:US History May be repeated for credit:No	multicul constru- ethnic c graduat History from mu individu of libert Significa Native- War wit Immigra exposito	tural past, in ction have sh communities. ion, and follor course. The c ultiple perspe- als and move y, democracy ant turning po European En- h Mexico, Asi ation are the f	particular the aped the exp It satisfies th ws the scope class will reac ctives, exami- ements struge , equality and bints in Ameri- counters, Co similation, the ocal points. I nall group ac	e U.S.A. examines America's e ways in which race and its soc periences of different racial and e U.S. History requirement for e and sequence of an AP U.S. d primary and secondary source ining the diverse experiences of gling to extend the founding ide d opportunity in America. ican history such as institutional issues, Abolition, The Great Migration, Civil Rights a Historical fiction, persuasive and stivities, role-plays, and Socratio	es f als ne and d

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
U.S. Government		.5	12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Government May be repeated for credit:No	opportu studies, mock tri interpre is an en are intro state go	nity to explore role playing, ials. The sem tation of the t nphasis on th oduced to the	e a variety of field trips, le ester course Jnited States e Bill of Righ processes a urrent candic	e provides students with an f legal principles through case gal research, guest speakers, a will cover reading and historica s and Oregon constitutions. The ts and 14th Amendment. Stude and institutions of the federal an dates, initiatives, and legislation	al ere ents id

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Economics		.5	12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Economics May be repeated for credit:No	society goods a is conce poverty the role	chooses to e and services f erned with suc ; prices and w of governme	mploy its limi or present ar ch issues as vages; taxes nt with respe	concerned chiefly with the way ited resources in order to produ nd future consumption. Econom inflation, unemployment and ; production and distribution; an ect to these issues. Grades for t lass assignments, quizzes and	nce nics nd his

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite
Govt: US Constitution/Social Studies		1	12	None
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Government & Economics May be repeated for credit:No	thoroug set by ju schools state an students Students Students The Con extra-cu interest Constitu Spring a Team a of subm recomm interview the nee academ Constitu dedicati commitu Constitu The Ore course	hly study the udicial review in Congressi ad national co s compete as s registering in college lev s for the AP L nstitution Team ed students to ution Team is and is open to re selected are hitted essays, nendations of ws with the C ds of the team ic strengths, ution Team is on from its m ments may di ution Team. egon standard rather than ta nics topics wil	United State . The study le onal District mpetition. Co testifiers in r for this class vel reading al JS Governme m is both a co o submit an e acher and co a competitive all Grant jur ccording to a (2) academi the applican onstitution To n to assemble and perspect a nationally embers. As a squalify an a ds for econor ught as a se l include infla	tudies: Students intensely and es Constitution and legal precedent eads to a competition with other #3 with the goal of competing in paches are local attorneys, and mock congressional hearings. must be able and willing to nd writing. This course will prepare ent and Politics test. class and a competitive n on Constitution Team requires essay and letter of intent to the paches. Application to the e process that takes place in the niors. Members of the Constitution a four-part process: (1) the quality c standing and the ts' other teachers, (3) group eam teacher and coaches, and (4) le students with diverse talents, tives on American civil life. Grant's competitive program and demands such, other extra-curricular applicant from participation on the mics will be integrated into this parate semester course. ation, unemployment, wages, d the role of the federal, state, and s.

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Ethnic Studies		1	10-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: No	ethnicity and per combina contem and rac and pol connect	y, and indiger spectives of p ation of prima porary media ism have bee itical forces. A	nous identity beople of col- ary and secor , students wi en, and contir Also, students experiences	and interdisciplinary study of ra with a focus on the experiences or in the United States. Using a ndary texts, historical literature II analyze the ways in which rac nue to be, powerful social, cultu s will analyze race and racism's of stratification, including gend	s and ce iral,

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite
Intro to Psychology		1	10-12	None
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit:No	•	 It's the What will be at Theori Geneti Social Physic Cultura How will I learn Textbc Reflect Connet Note ta 	hat I do? uestion drives study of hum dressed? es and concep c influences logical influen al influences to the material? ok studying tion cting content	an behavior. ots relating to human behavior nces

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Vietnam and the American Way of War		.5	10-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit:No	interdise impact of examina War this and how America Somalia Student War Am governr protract in Wash our nati most ab "Vietnan and me	ciplinary exan on American of ation of the hi s class exami v America has an military act a, Serbia, and s will articulat herican militar nent can and ed conflicts. A hington DC kr on. This class biding values to m: A History",	nination of th culture and n storical caus nes how that s gone to wa ion in Beirut, the respons te a persona y power and should go to Anyone who nows Vietnan s is meant to from that trag collected ar	I WAY OF WAR: An in-depth, ie Vietnam War and its lasting military policy. Following a detai ses and conduct of the Vietnam t experience has influenced whi is since. Specifically taught will granada, Nicaragua, Panama te to "9/11" in Iraq and Afghanis Ily defensible doctrine of post C explore the lengths our o, to maintain public support for has visited the Vietnam Memor in is a visceral and tragic wound allow us all to learn and clarify gedy. Texts include; S. Karnow ticles, fiction and documentary ester course. Pairs with History	en be stan. Cold I to our 's film,

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite
History of the Middle East		.5	10-12	None
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit:No	played a America of the M paying I econom and the Ottoman Units of rise and struggle differing mistrust will be b issues. underst similarit	a major role in ans. This coun liddle East fro particular atten ics have sha West from the Mest from the study will exp study will exp for national in perceptions and sometime petter prepare Upon comple anding of the	n world affair rse will examp om pre-Islam ntion to the w ped current r e birth of Isla ne rise of the plore the imp ligious funda dentity and r of the region nes hostility, ed to help add tion of the co differences w	T : The Middle East has long s, but is largely misunderstood by ine the religion, culture and history ic times to the early 21st century, way in which politics, religion and relations between the Arab world am through the collapse of the Islamic State. bact of European imperialism, the mentalism, pan-Arabism and the nationalism. Focusing on how has led to a climate of suspicion, by the end of the course students dress and resolve some of these purse, students will have a deeper within the Arab world, the t, and some perspective on the climate.

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
AP Human Geography		1	10-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Modern World History/Elective May be repeated for credit:No	student shaped surface to exam consequ Geogra and pro land use	to the system human unde . Students em nine human so uences. The f phy's nature a cesses, politi	natic study of rstanding, us oploy spatial ocial organiz following topi and perspect cal organizat	Human Geography will introduce f patterns and processes that has e, and alteration of the Earth's concepts and landscape analys ation and its environmental ics will be covered in the course tives, population, cultural patter tion of space, agriculture and ru conomic development and cities	ave sis e: ns iral

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
AP European History		1	10-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in:Elective May be repeated for credit:No CollegeBoard Advanced Placement Program	focuses introduce develop which w underst role of c and the intellect events a History themes evidence historica succeed register	on developm ces students to ments that pl ve live. Without anding the de continuity and evolution of of ual discourse and movement are to develo in modern Eu- ce and historic al understand d on the AP M	nents from 14 o cultural, ec ayed a funda ut this knowle evelopment c change in p current forms a. In addition nts, the goals p an underst uropean histo cal interpreta ing in writing fodern Europ ass must be	anced Placement European Hist 450 to the present. The course conomic, political, and social amental role in shaping the work edge, we would lack the context of contemporary institutions, the resent-day society and politics, s of artistic expression and to providing a basic narrative of s of the AP program in Europea anding of some of the principle ory, an ability to analyze historic tion, and an ability to express p. This course prepares students bean History Exam. Students able and willing to engage in	ld in t for f n cal

Course Title & Category	HS Credit	Grade(s)	Prerequisite	College Course & Category	College Credits	Cost
World Civilizations: College	1 11 - 12 3.00 GPA HST 104, 105, 12 106:					
GRADUATION Requirements in: Elective May be repeated for credit more than once No No Portland State	human cu experience evolved se explored i to a range (geograph (kinship, g philosoph their conti made on t through tr a planetar credits fro quarter) th learning. S Prerequis above in c	Itures? Wh e? What is ocially as a n this com e of human by, econom gender, cla y); created nuity and s the cross-c ade of mat y species. m PSU (st hat will be t Students e at PSU ar ite: PSU re order to en	at are the unive the common his a species? These parative world hi societies, lookir by, and subsister ss, politics); ideo arts (literature, stability over time cultural connection erials and ideas This yearlong cl udents need to p transferable to a nrolled in the con- nd affiliated colle	ximate cumulative G	n the hum How have ny others v ion will be material b systems igion, scie rchitecture will also b es made nans becc re quarter- 226 per PS tion of hig cess to al	an e we given oasis ence, e) and be oming hour SU her

Course Title & Category	HS Credit	Grade(s)	Prerequisite	College Course & Category	College Credits	Cost
The Global City: College	1	12	\$660*			
GRADUATION Requirements in: Elective May be repeated for credit more than once No Portland State	year-long the four-ye will introduc political at what it me achievem on the diff the model 103 will us studies to framework city. This ye the Honor pay a fee financial at institutions full access PSU requise available sequence Prerequise above in of Civilization	sequence ear Univers uce the bas nd material eans to thir ent. HON ferent ways rn city can se our belo introduce k for thinkir yearlong cl 's Program in order to aid is availa s of higher s to all reso ires an app A \$1500.00 to ALL Gra and contir	is designed to se sity Honors Prog sic intellectual fra l study of the urb ak of the city as a 102 will help stud in which the so be placed in rela- ved City of Rose the concept of <i>tr</i> ng about profess ass will award fir at Portland Stat receive credit – able) that will be learning. Studer purces at Portlan oroximate cumula or renewable year nt students that nue into the Honor equires an appro-	Y: (PSU - HON 101 erve as the foundat ram curriculum at F amework for the soc pan environment. Ho a space, an idea, ar dents develop a criti- cial and physical inf ation to the city of the es and New York Ci- ansnationalism whi ional and scholarly fteen quarter-hour of the University (studer approx. \$220 per q transferable to mos- nts enrolled in the c ative GPA of 3.00 or rly scholarship (\$60 successfully comple- ors Program at Port oximate cumulative that students take f City Honors sequer ncial need.	onal cour Portland S cial, cultur ON 101 w ad a huma cal persp frastructur e past. He ty as case le develop studies of credits thru- taccredits ourse will ed college r above ir 00 total) i ete the land State GPA of 3 PSU Worl	se of tate. It ral, ill ask an ective re of ON e oing a f the ough ve to ed have s. n order s e.

WORLD LANGUAGE

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Spanish 1-2		1	9-11	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: World Languages May be repeated for credit:No	will be a and pas restaura direction well as sell and well as be able number objects, goal is l guidelin Student	able to conver stimes. Stude ant, identify lo ns. They will h at school, and buy products songs, foods, to speak in th s, describe w clothing, and Novice-Mid, in tes. (www.AC	rse, read, and nts will be ab ocations and be able to de d will have th s in a market , and holiday he present te reather, date, d colors by na n accordance TFL.com)	first year of Spanish, the studen d write about him/herself, family ole to identify and order food at a businesses in a city, and give escribe daily routines at home, a le language necessary to be ab . Cultural traditions and custom s will also be taught. Students we ense, use proper greetings, iden , and time, identify classroom ame. The oral proficiency rating e with ACTFL proficiency	/, a le to s as vill tify

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Spanish 3-4		1	9-12	Spanish 1-2	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: World Languages May be repeated for credit:No	build on to identi feelings city they weather introduc High/Int guidelin Student	h knowledge a lify and apply they will be y live in, expa r, routines, an ced to the pas termediate Lo les. (www.AC	and skills gain adjectives, a able to desc nd their voca d food/restand t tense. The w, in accorda TFL.com)	I year of Spanish, students will ned in the first year. They will le nd to describe personalities an cribe a house and its contents, abulary of body parts, clothing, urant vocabulary, and will be goal for oral proficiency is Nov ance with ACTFL proficiency d to begin language study in eit	d the ice

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Spanish 5-6		1	9-12	Spanish 3-4	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: World Languages May be repeated for credit:No	present technole The clas instructi speakin commu proficiel	and past ten ogy, everyday ss will be con ons, hands o g. Grades are nication: the s	ses on the for y activities, w ducted in the n activities, r e largely bas student's abili- ntermediate N	ble to describe and narrate in the ollowing topics: animals, shapes acations, childhood, and travel. e target language, including reading, writing, listening, and ed on presentational modes of lity to speak and write. The Mid" in accordance with ACTFL (FL.com)	5,

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite		
Spanish 7-8		1	10-12	Spanish 5-6		
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: World Languages May be repeated for credit:No	end of t on conv situation Student along w Reading this cou short stu discuss Grades present level ap present to enab	SPANISH 7-8: The class will be taught mostly in Spanish. By the end of the course students will be able to state their views and carry on conversations on a variety of familiar topics and in uncomplicated situations. Students will be exposed to more sophisticated grammar structure along with vocabulary related to different aspects of life in society. Reading and writing are also increasingly important components of this course. Students will write short analytical essays based on short stories from Latin American or Spanish authors. Class discussions will be strongly encouraged. Grades will be based on homework, participation quizzes, tests, oral presentations and written assignments. Students will demonstrate level appropriate proficiency in interpersonal, interpretative and presentational modes of communication. It is the goal of this course to enable students to reach the "Intermediate High" level of proficiency in accordance with ACTFL Proficiency Guidelines.				
Course Title & Category	HS Credit	Grade(s)	Prerequisite	College Course & Category	College Credits	Cost
--	--	---	--	---	---	--
PSU Dual-Credit Spanish 9-10	1	11 - 12	See below	PSU SPAN 201/202/203	12	\$660
GRADUATION Requirements in: World Language May be repeated for credit more than once No Portland State	opportunit while still i 203, equiv requireme universitie structures experienc poetry, me the opport strong em and speak research i speakers Students will be rea create an grades in transcript. "Advanced Proficienc 201/202/2 pay \$220 document registratio https://ww	ty to earn of in high sch valent to 12 ent for a Ba es. Student within the es, culture edicine, pro- tunity to re- phasis on king. Stude n Spanish who wish t who wish t indy to take online port this course It is the go d Low" leve y Guideline each term, ed financia n deadline w.pdx.edu	college credit thr ool. Students ea 2 college credits inchelor of Arts at s will learn more context of them and identity, sci ofessions and th ad a classic piece the proficiency s ents have debate . This class is all o improve their 215, 299, or 30° folio of work to s e will be posted to bal of this course e of proficiency es. Important: S d year college a need, cost red s and more infor /challenge-prog	ram/for-students. 7-8 with a B or high	e University h 201, 202 lege gradu te colleges grammar hclude prev gy, politics its will also ure. There ting, listeni literature, a ative Span and writing udies in co cudents will roficiency. SU college to reach t ACTFL PAN e. Register al (with m). For	2, and ation and /ious and b have is a ing and bish skills. llege I Final the and

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Japanese 1-2		1	9-11	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: World Languages May be repeated for credit:YES	studenta of word system, study of Japane thematic Japane dining, of variety of textboo and field The pro	s will learn to s and phrases hiragana and f kanji (Chines se grammar, c units. Throu se culture, top daily activities of instructiona k, authentic n d trips.	communicat s. Students v d katakana (se characters vocabulary, a ogh the lens o bics such as and school al materials a naterials, Jap	In the 1st year Japanese class te on familiar topics using a var vill learn the Japanese sound Japanese characters) and beg s). Students will be introduced and culture through sequential of traditional and contemporary personal information, food and life will be explored. We will us and activities, which include a banese film, cultural exchanges s is Novice Mid, in accordance s.	riety in to / se a s,

Japanese 1-2 and 3-4 are offered every other year.

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Japanese 5-6		1	9-11	Japanese 3-4	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: World Languages May be repeated for credit:YES	languag The stu build up themse year co depend by creat complic shoppin prices a other un necessa when to proficiel	e learning is dents of this of oon expressio lves using mo- mbination cla ing on learned ated) situation of and travelin t shops, getti noomplicated ary when they o use polite te	built in the fir course will bu ns and vocal ore vivid deta ss, students d phrases to s in Japanes ns. The contro- ng and giving communicat visit Japan. rms. Student g, speaking,	the foundation of Japanese rst two-years of the KISO Cour- uild upon those foundations and bulary, learning how to express il in Japanese. In this 3rd and 4 will transition from heavily being able to express their ide and survive in daily (non- ent themes for this class are will learn to negotiate services g directions, and will function in ive tasks, which are required sl Students will learn to understa ts will continue to improve reading, and writing throughou	d s 4th as and kills nd

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Japanese 7-8		1	9-11	Japanese 5-6	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: World Languages May be repeated for credit:YES	for the A end of t Japanes in accor	AP Exam for t heir 4th year. se are Interm	hose who ar The proficie ediate Low a he ACTFL Pr	material will include preparatio re ready to take the exam at the ncy targets for 3rd and 4th year and Intermediate Mid respective oficiency Guidelines.	e r

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Global Perspect/ Japan Insight Series		1	9-10	JMP K-8 & Teacher Recommendation or Intermediate Mid proficiency	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: World Languages May be repeated for credit:No	Utilizing course of compar such as and cult conside clearly a	their Japane will examine t ing and contra food and hea tural identity a r their own ar	ese language the life and p asting to peo alth, religion and diversity nd others' pe ately to divers	mersion: Global Perspectives: e and cultural skills, students in th perspectives of people in Japan ople from other cultures. Themes and values, customs and holiday will be explored. Students will erspectives in communicating idea se audiences regarding these	nis s ys,

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite
Adv Global Perspect/ Japanese Insight Series		1	9-10	JMP K-8 & Teacher Recommendation or Intermediate/High proficiency
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: World Languages May be repeated for credit:No	Perspe Same c *This ac extend Student authent indeper expecte and the class – required *AP pre student	ctives ontent as Jap dvanced cours the student's is who wish to ic material in idently on his ed to have the <u>willingness</u> to including, pee d by this class paration is er s are strongly	panese Imme se will provid language lea penroll in this homework a /her own at h ability, indep p function in er-to-peer co s. mbedded in t	nersion: Advanced Global ersion: Global Perspectives. le an accelerated opportunity to arning at a higher proficiency level. s class must be ready to handle ssignments and work nome. Students in this course are pendent study skills in Japanese, Japanese 100% of the time in nversations and any email his advanced curriculum. The I to take the AP Japanese Exam in e year. Conducted in Japanese.

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Japanese Lit and Media		1	11-12	C or above in both immersion GP/HC or Intermediate High proficiency	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: World Languages May be repeated for credit:No	this cou contem Japane "Rapid "Rapid Student through The ma the film Japane underst Through	rse, students porary and classe history, so r will be; "Occ Economic Gro ts will build vo readings tha in purpose of making itself se experience anding of Pos h the content-	read about, assic Japane ciety and cul cupied Japan owth" and "M ocabulary to f t are given b viewing a fil , but for prov es that would st War Japan based langu	nersion: Literature and Media view, and discuss a variety of ese films with a focus on Post W ture. The main themes through " "Nostalgia" "Rural and City Lit lodern Japanese Society." talk about each film and its cont efore and after viewing the film m in this class is not for analyzi iding students with unique thelp them deepen their nese society, people and langua age study, students will continu- ading and writing skills.	Var lout fe" tent s. ing age.

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Japanese Lit & Media - ADV		1	11-12	C or above in both immersion GP/HC or Intermediate High proficiency	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: World Languages May be repeated for credit:No	and Me Media. *This ac extend Student authent indeper expecte and the	dvanced cour the student's ts who wish to ic material in idently on his ed to have the willingness to including pee	ontent as Ja se will provic language lea o enroll in thi homework a /her own at l ability, inde o function in	nersion: Advanced Literature panese Immersion: Literature ar de an accelerated opportunity to arning at a higher proficiency lev s class must be ready to handle assignments and work home. Students in this course ar pendent study skills in Japanese Japanese 100% of the time in nversations and any email require	nd vel. e re e,

CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION - CTE

These CTE program of study courses are embedded within their departments' course descriptions:

- 3D Desgin and Applied Arts are in Arts
- Digital Media is in Arts
- Theatre is in Performing Arts
- Health Science is within Science

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Audio Engineering/ Music Production		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: Yes	the work Student vocabul audio ev techniqu studios such as placeme designir assemb be poss	Id of creating s will become ary and learn quipment. The ues used for l in the greater tracking, mix ent and acous ng, producing lies througho	sound in the familiar with the practica e class will e nome record Portland are sing and mas stics. Studen and working ut the schoo potential part	PRODUCTION: An introduction e analogue, digital and live world in technical musical/audio il skills necessary to work with explore the different methods an ing systems and up to professio ea. Students will develop skills stering as well as microphone its will also be responsible for g all major concerts, plays and I year. Career opportunities may therships with local recording ngineers.	l. d onal

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite		
Advanced Audio Engineering		1	10-12	None		
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: Yes	ADVANCED AUDIO ENGINEERING: This year-long course is intended for audio engineering students who would like to cont to pursue the art of audio. The course will provide an atmosphe for the dedicated student to hone their craft by developing independent projects, leading audio support for Grant High Sci and working with community organizations. Students will contin develop skills in live sound, recording, editing, mixing, masterin and sound design. We will also focus on concepts of digital sig processing and have an introduction to electronic music composition in Max/MSP. Intermediate/Advanced students will expected to create an online portfolio of work during the year. The recording and audio composition projects are often time consu- students should be prepared to take on extracurricular work. Career-building opportunities may be possible through potential partnerships with local studios and professional sound engineer					

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Audio Engineer Practicum		1	11-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Fine Arts May be repeated for credit: Yes	Enginee Put you Exampl podcast recordir tube gu a mixed have the and cha students impleme	ering? Do you r skills into pr es might inclu t, heading the ng a full length itar amplifier, I tape, internin e freedom to allenges their s will present	want to wor actice for a f ude but are n audio crew album of or doing a scho ng for a local develop a pr skill sets. By a plan for ar rried out unde	I: Have you excelled in Audio k on an individual audio project? full year or semester long project tot limited to: producing a series for a major Grant production, riginal music, building a vintage bol wide audiology test, producin recording studio, etc. Students oject that speaks to their interes the third week of the class a audio-based project to be er the supervision and guidance	t! will ts

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Intro to Engineering		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective + CTE May be repeated for credit: Yes	things a build thi inspired latest M learn er enginee	part to see h ings that solve by Simone (lars landing? ngineering usi	ow they work e problems a Giertz the "Mo In this hands ing the tools ing hand too	RING DESIGN :Do you like to tak and try to fix them? Do you like and make life easier? Are you other of Terrible Inventions" or s-on, project-based class you v and design processes that Is, CAD, digital fabrication (3D	ke to the vill

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Architectural Drawing		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: CTE May be repeated for credit: No	archited lettering dimensi oblique, simple b	etural drawing g, line quality, ional techniqu , and perspect puilding struct	skills includi dimensions, les will be co tive views. S tures and eve	This class is an introduction to b ing terminology, drafting tools, plans, elevations, sections. Th overed as well, including isomet ketchup will be used to model eryday objects. Emphasis on sing industry standard conventi	nree tric,

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite			
GeoTech		2	9-11	Algebra 1-2			
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: CTE	GEOTECH: Students interested in building should forecast for this class! This double block class of Geometry and Building (one credit of Geometry and one elective credit) provides students						
May be repeated for credit: No	classroo projects who wil	om and in the s. Students wi l combine pap competency	woodshop t Il have this c per and pend	ore Geometry standards in a m hrough building a variety of lass every day with two teacher il and hands on approaches to netry and building and construc	rs		

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Woodworking 1-2		1	9-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective + CTE May be repeated for credit: Yes	possibil increasi wood; s machine create a on sma student as well. create,	ities of makin ing complex p afe and prope ery; technique a excellent pro Il wood project s will be introo The goal of t	g things from projects stude er use of han es for finishin oject from ray ots such as b duced to bas his class is fo jects to fulfill	roduces students to the amazin a wood. Through a series of ents will learn the properties of ad tools, power tools, and ag wood projects; and how to w materials. Focus will primarily oxes and small furniture, but ics of carpentry and construction or students to be able to design individual and community need	y be on ı,

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Woodworking 3-4		1	10-12	Woodworking 1-2	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective + CTE Repeated for credit: No	woodwo use the to desig	orking and co ir skills and ki n, build, and roduction to V	nstruction technowledge to problem solv	s focuses on more advanced chniques. Students are expecte both build according to plans, a ve new projects. This class pair blogies is one way to earn a CT	and ed

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Advanced Woods		1	9-12	Woodworking 3-4	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective + CTE May be repeated for credit: No	Pathwa making	y. Students w and reading	ork on more plans. Proble	s is a third class in the CTE independent projects. Focus or em solving, other Career related very close tolerances.	

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Intro to Computer Programming		1	9-12	Algebra 1-2	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective + CTE May be repeated for credit: Yes	hands-o become games, applicat as prob progran	on course that good progra and interactiv tions for the F lem solving, r	t focuses on mmers. We ve stories, pr Raspberry Pi research, alg les. Students	AMMING: This is a project-bas teaching the tools students nee will design and code websites, rogram robots, and design while learning important skills s orithm development, and basic s do not need prior programmin is course	ed to such

Ш

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Computer Programming (Java)		1	10-12	Algebra 1-2 and Introduction to Computer Programing	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective + CTE May be repeated for credit: Yes	country teach si own mc tools. O Java (th create s mobile a interest	's smartphone tudents the fu- oble apps for over the cours ne programmi small Java-ba apps, and dev s. uisites: If prere	es and tablet indamental s Android usin e of the year ng language sed games, velop an app	Java): More than half of the ts run on Android, this course wis kills they'll need to program the ng real-world, industry standard r students will learn to program i e used to create Android apps), program several pre-designed dication based on their own e not met, you must get instructo	ir n

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Android Innovations Lab		1	10-12	Java and Android Programming	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective + CTE May be repeated for credit: Yes	project- groups fully-fur Android progran will also applicat	based, hands to shepherd a loctional produ l devices, exp nming principl o collaborate o	on course in an Android ap ct. Students anding their les, and project on branding s	This is a collaborative, n which students will work in sup pp from the idea stage to a will continue programming for knowledge of Android features ect management strategies. The strategies and graphics for the complete projects ready for the	s, ney ir

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Advanced Software Development		1	11-12	Android Innovation Lab	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective + CTE May be repeated for credit: Yes	student compute a small There a gaming are just be enco	s to apply eve er science co team using th re a wide ran , virtual reality some of the a	erything that urses to build ne programm ge of potenti /, app develo areas that ca ke part in sev	LOPMENT: This course will al they've learned in the previous d an advanced piece of softwa ning language of their choice. al topics of investigation: 3D opment, and artificial intelligend an be explored. Students will al veral local and statewide	re in ce

ELECTIVES

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Mindful Studies		1	10-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Electives May be repeated for credit: Yes	Seattle boost th mindfuli with me yoga. W other. R emotion academ kindnes	Seahawks ha leir happiness ness skills to ditation. We'l /e'll create a s lesearch show is like anger a lic and athleti	ave in commo s and succes deal with stre l increase fle strong comm ws that mind and anxiety. c success. N ssion. It stre	bron James, Oprah, and the on? They all use mindfulness to ss. In this class we'll learn ess. We'll learn to focus and rela- exibility with gentle stretching an nunity of people who support ea- fulness helps us manage strong it improves focus and supports findfulness builds self-awarenes ngthens relationships. With I potential.	ax id ch

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Journalism: Intro		1	9-11	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective + CTE May be repeated for credit: Yes	fun, dyr course stand-a you. Stu reportin and AP breakin design, explora events.	amic, and su for the school lone explorati udents will lea g and intervie style. We wil g news, revie typography, p tions of media	pportive writ 's award-win ion of new st arn the basic wing, ethics I write person ws, and edito bage design, a analysis, bi have opport	r writing to the next level with the ing course! Either as a feeder oning Grant Magazine, or as a yles of writing, this course is for s of journalism, including training and first amendment law, editional profiles, feature stories, prials. Expect exposure to grap and photography, as well as as, "fake news," and current unities to submit work to Grant rades 9-11.	r ng in ng hic

Course Title & Category	HS Credit	Grade(s)	Prerequisite	College Course & Category	College Credits	Cost
PSU News Writing/Grant Magazine	1	10 - 12	Application	PSU WR 228	8	\$660
GRADUATION Requirements in: Elective + CTE May be repeated for credit more than once Yes Portland State	This is a h University stories of students i and const features, a national a the schoo editorial c The news open to so earn up to Prerequis selected i	ands-on, or adjunct pr high journa dentify new ruction of r and opinion ward-winn l's newsroo artoons, ar magazine ophomores 8 college ite: Must a	rofessor on news alistic quality. The vsworthy topics, news magazine ing news magazine on, where stude and layout and de also maintains a s, juniors and sen credits upon succes pply and be access r the following far	GAZINE : urse taught by a Point s writing, reporting a e course will focus conducting intervie style stories inclue ublication in Grant H tine. The magazine ints also take photo sign eight issues due an online presence. hiors as an elective cocessful completion epted by instructor; II. Interested sopho	and develo on helping ws with so iding profile ligh Schoo is produce graphs, dra uring the ye The cours . Seniors c editors are	ping urces, es, ol's ed in aw ear. se is an

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Introduction to Leadership		1	9-11	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	student of a str that is i school develop	t interested i ong leader. interested in or outside o oment will in	n developin This class is any type of rganizations clude topics	HIP : This class is open to any ig the characteristics and skills recommended for any stud f leadership position within the in the future. Skills is such as: communication, in solving, and teamwork.	lls ent

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite		
Student Government and Leadership		1	10-12	Application or Introduction to leadership		
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	STUDENT GOVERNMENT/LEADERSHIP : This application-required elective class is a place for students to establish, practice and hone leadership skills. Class is open to sele students who have a specific interest working on school community projects and advocacy. Representatives from all four grades are selected through an application process. The offices of Student Body President and Vice President are elected by an all-school vot and five senatorial positions are elected in the class. Students must also submit an application and have one year of leadership experience at the high school level in order to run for one of the elected positions. All students in the class will be on one of five committees: Spirit, Finance, Clubs & Services, Equity, or Communications. This collaborative class plans and facilitates school assemblies, dances, service projects, and events. See Ms.					

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Yearbook		1	10-12	Application	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	publishi fast-pac where s from sta grades to meet select 1 strong s	ng, graphic d ced and exciti students produ art to finish. The will reflect con those real-we 0th-12th –gra	esign, and a ng journalisr uce, market, he deadlines mpleting proj orld deadline aders who ar -directed, an	writing, sports, interviews, desl pplied marketing—yearbook is n. This is a production course and publish the school yearboo for this course are real-world a jects, interviews, stories, and sa es. An application process will e independently motivated, hav d are able to work in close tear	ok and ales ve

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite
Robotics 1-2		1	9-12	None
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: No	student design	s learn about process, and n robots. Prev	circuits, proo	project-based course, in which gramming, and the engineering ir knowledge to design, build, and mming experience is helpful, but

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Robotics Team		1	10-12	Intro to Robotics	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	School robot de marketii success In Janua require After the skills in students by atter	FIRST robotions esign, constru- ng, fundraisin sful participation after school a e competition preparation f s who don't ta ading the after s with previou	cs team. Stud action, and pr ag, and comm on in the FIF uary, student and weekend , students wi or the next ye ake the class r school and	s for students on the Grant Hig dents will learn (and teach) abore rogramming, and also the nunity outreach required for RST Robotics Competition (FRC s will build the FRC robot; this meetings in addition to class t Il continue to build their robotic ear's competition. (Note that can still be members of the teat weekend meetings.) Freshman operience may enroll with instru-	out C). will ime. s am n

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Virtual Scholars Online Course		1	9-12	Counselor Approval	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	opportu received also be and well is a flex student complet granted manage	nity for stude d a D or F. Ma an option for re unable to f ible learning s register for te the course in the same	nts to recover ost core cont juniors or se it the course opportunity a the course, the as part of the manner as o ed teacher (o	COURSE : This class is an er credit in a class in which they tent classes are available. This eniors who need the health cred into their schedule. Online lear and expands options for student hey are not charged a fee, but eir regular schedule. Credit is ther courses and each course i off site). Cannot be used to mee	can lit ning ts. If can s

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Study Hall		0	9-12	Counselor Approval	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated: YES	Student	s who enroll i	in study hall	dit, supervised study opportunit are expected to use time rojects, study for classes, or re	<u> </u>

College Readiness:

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
AVID 10:		1	10	Application	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: No	national coursev collabor commu manage minimu	l program tha vork. This cla ration, and rea nication, self- ement skills. <i>A</i> m of a 2.5 G.I or, and particip	t prepares st ss focuses o ading throug advocacy, le AVID student P.A. demons	a Individual Determination) is a sudents for future college-level n developing writing, inquiry, h the content areas as well as adership, and organization/times are required to maintain a strate exceptional classroom in student-led tutorials and othe	

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
AVID 11		1	11	Application or Avid 10	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: No	nationa coursev Organiz complet calenda improve	l program tha vork. This cla cation and Tut te college adr ir of senior re	t prepares st ss focuses o torial practice nission essa lated deadlin a 3.0 in add	a Individual Determination) is a sudents for future college-level n college research, SAT/ACT es. Additionally, students will ys, scholarship writings and a nes/activities. Student will work lition to complete at least one credit, etc.)	Prep,

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
AVID 12		1	12	Application	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: No	nationa coursev scholars is desig school, systema	l program tha vork. This cla ships, senior- ned to help o preparing to	t prepares st ss focuses o focused cour utgoing AVIE be competer VID: Writing,	a Individual Determination) is udents for future college-level n college applications, rse-work. Additionally, this cou D students prepare for life pos at college students through Inquiry, Collaboration,	urse

OFFICE ASSISTANTS & TEACHER AIDES

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Attendance Office Aide		.5 or 1	10-12	Instructor Approval	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	commune effective must be clerical copying create a using the informative the telep habits w may wo grade is	nication and o ely with the pu- e able to follow tasks such as materials as a welcoming a le attendance tion in a polite phone. This o while performi rk one period	customer ser ublic is imper w oral and we s checking in requested. A atmosphere to e office. They e and efficier course allows ng a variety before, during the work res	his TA position requires excellence skills – the ability to work rative! Students in this position ritten instructions and to perfore students, filing, phoning, and Additionally, students will work by greeting the public and studer also must be able to provide at manner, both in person, and a students to develop good wor of office support tasks. Student ng, or after school. The course sponsibilities listed above. Students	m to ents on k ts

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Athletic Office Aide		.5 or 1 r	10-12	Instructor Approval	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	perform period c participa (Studen and con Pass. This pos his assis office re	ing a variety during the sch ation, willingn its interview v nplete the rec sition requires stant. Filing, a	of office supp lool day. The ess to work, with the perso quired form.) as students to assisting in g re the main of	nts develop good work habits w port tasks. Students may work of a course grade is based upon and execution of assigned task on in charge prior to forecasting Students will receive a Pass/No work with the Athletic Director game set-up, copying, and other duties of this position. Pass.	one ks. l, o and

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Counseling Office Aide		.5 or 1	10-12	Instructor Approval	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	wh wc up tas Ste Th en pro	nile performing a va ork one period durin on participation, w sks. (Students inter udents will receive is position requires vironment. Answer occessing bulk mail	ariety of offic ng the schoo illingness to rview with off a Pass/No F s students to ring phones, ings and othe	tudents develop good work ha e support tasks. Students may of day. The course grade is bas work, and execution of assign fice staff prior to forecasting.) Pass. work with office staff in an off scheduling appointments, cop er office-related tasks are the vill receive a Pass/No Pass.	/ sed ed ice oying,

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Main Office Aide		.5 or 1	10-12	Instructor Approval	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	pe pa Stu Stu Th en an	rforming a variety of riod during the sch rticipation, willingn udents need to hav udents receive a P is position requires vironment. Answei	of office supp ool day. The ess to work, /e required for ass/No Pass a students to ring phones, red tasks are	work with office staff in an of copying, processing bulk ma the main duties of this position	k one asks staff. ffice ilings

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Teacher Assistant		.5 or 1	10-12	Teacher Approval	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	th Di wi te As or M Pr th	eir choice to assist uties may vary from thin the building. C acher, are submitte ssistants earn Pass he period each sem entor in the same s	in the classr on clerical, to r contracts, sig ed during the s or No Pass nester. You n semester. sion of the T chool.	ts may contract with a teacher of oom during the assigned perio- making copies, to running errar ned by student, parent, and first 2-3 weeks of school. Teac grades, and may only be a TA hay pair a TA, Office Aide, or reacher Assistant contract withi	d. nds cher for

LAB ASSISTANTS

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Science Lab Assistant		1	10-12	Teacher Approval	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	indeper prepara	ndently setting tion, lab orga nance of class	g up science nization, pre	assistants, students will work labs. Duties may include solution paration and break down, and als. Students will receive a lette	

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite
Visual Art Lab Assistant		1	10-12	Teacher Approval
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	course i Introduc Screen Duties i prepara mentori work in	is only open t ctory course (Printing, or P nclude, but a tion and mair ng and assist the studio du	o students w Art, Ceramic rintmaking) a re not limited ntenance of s rance, etc. As ring extra tim	Fine Arts Lab Assistant: This who have completed the s, Photo, Digital Media/Photo, and have received an A or B. I to: maintenance of the studio, supplies, bookkeeping, peer ssistants have the opportunity to ne as well. Student will receive a obtain instructor approval.

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Tech Support Assistant		1	10-12	None	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective + CTE May be repeated for credit: Yes	you war and tech compute Your ex land a je high sch work-ste	nt to learn how hnology? In t ers, software periences in ob a full-time	w to assist of this class, yo and network this course v tech support also help yo g college.	Do you enjoy helping others? E thers at Grant with their compu- ou will learn how to troubleshoc is and gain real work experience vill boost your resume to help y t job during the summer or afte bu get hired in a IT related le (A-F).	iters ot ce. /ou

MENTORS

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Everybody In Mentor		1	10-12	Teacher Approval	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	special to have classroo assist ir	needs. No pr fun. Everybo om fill out a w	erequisite sk dy In Mentor orksheet, pla ducation elec	o other students with unique and ills needed-just be nice and war is can help students in the ay games, and read stories, etc. tive like an art, or PE class.	nt

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Peer Tutor AVID		1	11-12	Teacher Approval	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	AVID cl students AVID tu and how	asses as pee s in organizat	r tutors. The ion, study sk trained in ho ictured AVID		n. 🛛

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Performing Arts Mentor		1	11-12	Teacher Approval	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	Sympho senior r grow ar the orga sectiona ensemb perform foster p CHOIR through experie Choir. C Ensemb sectiona a suppor more in DANCE Dance I participa Perform leaders small gr teaching own sty The two and cor	onic Band. It i nembers of the ad demonstration and anization and als of Sympho- ole pieces to be ances. The twee ersonal growther MENTOR : The 12th-grade se nce at Grant a Choir mentors ole based on version als, assist with ortive, product formation cor MENTOR : The Exploration or ating junior are nance the opp hip through of coups, and creating g and provide listic skills, te	s designed to be Grant Win te skills of lea rehearsal of onic Band lite be performed wo biggest ge th and comment tudents who and have be will be enrol voice part. The the choral net voice part. The the choral net tive learning tract John Ei This course mention ortunity to ge rganization, leating chored support whe aching metho s of a Dance th.	neets in conjunction with either e Dance. It is designed to give embers of Advanced Dance row and demonstrate skills of leading warm ups, working with ography. Mentors will assist wit ere needed; while developing th ods, and choreographic proces e Mentor should be personal gro	ough run Ill e o ral en's run ster for h h neir s.

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Community Mentor		1	11-12	Teacher Approval	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	mentor English This col tutoring summe commu mentors teacher well as course coachin are eva effective area, Bi the fore	and assist in , Writer's Wor ursework invo 9th grade stu r training days nity counselo s will be taugh s during smal general class should be out g younger stu luated in a va e engagemen	teaching cou kshop or Mo olves a comm idents with y s and occasion s and teacher at effective cl I group work room activitie going and de udents in atta riety of ways t with individ age Arts, Wr	is have the opportunity to peer ursework in the 9th grade Biolog odern World History classroom. hitment to attend tutorial to assi our mentor teacher, and two onal school year meetings with ers. During training, community assroom strategies for assisting and with individual students as es. Students who choose this edicated scholars who enjoy aining academic skills. Students s, from timeliness and leadershi ual students. Please list a focu iting, or Modern World History, e (A-F).	gy, ist in / g s s ip to s

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Mentor: Fit 2 Live and Learn		1	10-12	Teacher Approval	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	looking To be a and an along w possess	for mentors to mentor, you interest in hel ith basic Matl	o work with s must have g ping undercl h, Science, a ies, then we	RN : The Grant PE department is small groups of freshman studer ood social skills, good attendan assmen succeed academically, and Language Arts skills. If you are looking for you! Students wi	nts. ice, ,

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Math Mentor		1	10-12	Teacher Approval	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	who car strugglin freshma to succe in math	n be leaders a ng through the an level math eed in the clas . Mentors will	and role mod eir first year classes - giv ss. This does be trained o	h experts, this class is for stude lels to young students who may of high school. Mentors work in ring students the support they n s not require that students have n how to guide and support letter grade (A-F).	' be eed

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
GeoTech Mentor		1	11-12	Teacher Approval	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	is only of parts of must be the Geo Safely; The Co variety of activitie in the G may, of primarili	open to stude GeoTech. St committed to Tech class: " Together." Instruction Ass of constructio s. The Assist constructio s. The Assist cosionally, ha	nts who have udents apply o helping oth On Time; Or sistant will pr n related set ant will NOT s build and do ave time to w used to supp	Construction Assistant: This con- e successfully completed both ving to be a Construction Assist er students achieve the goals of a Budget; According to Plan; romote safety, and assist with a -up, operation, and cleanup be building, but will help studer o math successfully. Assistants vork on independent projects, b port the current GeoTech class. e (A-F). Students must obtain	tant of nts sut

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Woods Mentor		1	11-12	Intro to Woods Technology	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	success commit helping The Ass related NOT be Assistan projects introduc Student	sfully complet and to helping prepare mate sistant will pro- set-up, opera building, but nts may, occa but primarily story students s will receive	ed Introducti other studer erials and ma pmote safety tion, and cle will help stu- asionally, hav y time will be a a letter grad	s only open to students who had on to Woods. Student must be hts be successful and safe and achines for others to use. , and assist with a variety of wo anup activities. The Assistant wi dents in the Woods class. ye time to work on independent used to support the current e (A-F).	to oods vill

INTERNSHIPS

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Internship: Elem/Middle School		1	10-12	Marketing and Entrepreneurship	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	an inde	•	y helping tea	I: In this internship students have chers at a neighboring middle	e

Course Title & Category	HS Credit	Grade(s)	Prerequisite	College Course & Category	College Credits	Cost
LIBRARY ASSISTANT INTERNSHIP: COLLEGE	1	11 - 12	Application	ENG 216	4	Free
GRADUATION Requirements in: Elective May be repeated for credit more than once Yes	combinati introductio an introdu British wri examinati and literat and other as the did Equates to Literature	on of librar on to a wide iction to the ting as wel on of the d ure for adu issues and actic use o the follow , 4 credit he re is a requ	y access service e range of literat e history of this li l as internationa ifferences betwe llts, the relations d controversies of f text and censo ving PCC course ours/12 week co	e: ENG 216, Teen a	as well as ren and te n America aditions, a dren and nd illustrat s literature nd Childre	eens, in and an teens ions, e such en's

High School Special Education Programs/Services

The PPS Special Education Department assists students who have Individualized Education Plans (IEP). In our high schools, the services include improving skills in reading, writing, and math; emotional/social and behavioral growth; physical adaptation for motor impairments; and vocational education. A variety of settings are available for those students who have specialized instruction identified on their IEPs. These settings include general education classrooms with case manager support during Academic Skills periods, Learning Center Classrooms, and Self-Contained Intensive Skills Classrooms. Special education personnel include school psychologists, teachers, paraeducators, speech-language pathologists, occupational and physical therapists, and work experience coordinators.

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Academic Skills 9-10		1	9-10	IEP	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	organiz achieve strategi School proficier relevan sample	ational and se ment of indiv es to generali curriculum. S ncy in Essent t math, readir	elf-advocacy idual IEP goa ize the learne tudents who ial Skills will ng, and writin or post-high s	ents learn practical study, skills, working towards als. Students will practice these ed skills to their regular Grant H have not yet demonstrated have the opportunity to focus on ng skills, including practice work school transition skills will be	High on

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Academic Skills 11-12		1	11-12	IEP	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	organiza strategia School school e work on example Essentia	ational, and s es to generali curriculum. T education and completing r e, Students w al Skills will h	elf-advocacy ize the learne he class focu d training, an equirements who have not ave the oppo	ents learn practical study, y skills. Students will practice the ed skills to their regular Grant H uses on transition skills, post hi d career options. Students will for high school graduation. Fo yet demonstrated proficiency in prtunity to focus on relevant main ng practice work samples.	High gh r n

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Transition/Learning Center		1	11-12	IEP	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Elective May be repeated for credit: Yes	post hig include applicat Career and oth present progran	Ih school opti- creating a res- tions and job Center on the er vocational ations will exp ns and other v	ons that are sume, how to interviews. S Grant Cam and trade so pose the stud vocational ar	ER : Students will explore the mavailable today. Class topics will be look for a job, filling out students will visit the College an pus, Portland Community College chools. Guest speakers and vide dents to the Job Corps, 2 year and trade school choices, besider and universities.	ill d ge eo

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Basic English		1	9-12	IEP	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: English (modified diploma only) May be repeated for credit: Yes	student English effective skills. A goals es selected languag a variet short-st Writing	's literacy skil classes. The e writing strate ssignments w stablished in o d materials, re ge arts curricu y of written fo ories, poetry,	Is and prepa course curri egies and wr vill be individ each student eadings will b ilum. Studen rms including newspaper, g opportunitie	ds and supports the foundation res them for future high school culum will focus on critical read ritten and verbal communication ualized to support the needs an t's IEP. In addition to some teac be selected from the approved ts will be expected to interact v g but not limited to novels, and magazine articles and film es can include journaling, narra s.	ding, n nd cher PPS vith

Course Title		Credit	Grade	Prerequisite	
Basic Math		1	9-12	IEP	
Counts Towards Graduation Requirement in: Math (modified diploma only) Repeated for credit: Yes	students math cla order of Assignn	s numeracy s asses. The co ^r operations, p	kills and prepourse curricu pre-algebra, a individualized	and supports the foundation for pares them for future high schoo lum focuses on critical numerac and basic geometric concepts. d to support the needs and goal	;у,